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Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find the attached 

herewith the Annual Report of the Company along with the Notice of the 44th Annual 

General Meeting (AGM) for the Financial Year  2021-22, which being circulated to the 

Members through electronic mode whose e-mail ids are registered with 

Company/Depositories/Registrar and Transfer Agent. 

 

The AGM of the Company will be held on Friday September 30, 2022 at 11.00 A.M. at 

Rohit Chamber, Ground Floor, Janmabhoomi Marg, Kala Ghoda, Fort, Mumbai, 

Maharashtra 400001. 

 

The Annual Report along with the Notice of the 44th Annual General Meeting (AGM) is 
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 44th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Gold Rock Investments 

Limited (CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020117) will be held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 11.00 A.M. at 

Rohit Chamber, Ground Floor, Janmabhoomi Marg, Kala Ghoda, Fort, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400001 to 

transact the following businesses:- 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: - 

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements and Consolidated 

Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, together with the 

Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

2. To consider re-appointment of Mr. Alok Mukherjee (DIN: 00186055) Executive Director who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment. 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Alok Mukherjee (Din:00186055) who retire by rotation in terms of Section 

152(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the 

Company whose office shall be liable to retirement by rotation”. 

3. Appointment of M/s Rajeev Sharma & Associates Chartered Accountant (FRN: 004849C) and fixation 

of the remuneration of Statutory Auditor of the Company. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant the provision of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and based on the 

recommendation of the Audit Committee and approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s 

Rajeev Sharma & Associates Chartered Accountant (FRN:004849C) who being eligible for appointment 

as the Statutory Auditors of the Company To hold office as the Statutory Auditors of the Company from 

the 44th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held for Financial Year 2022-23 from the conclusion of 

the 44th Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held in year 2022 at such remuneration as may be mutually 

agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Statutory Auditors.” 

  

          By Order of the Board 

         For Gold Rock Investments Limited 

                                                                                                                                               

                                     K.N. Kutty   

                                  Managing Director   

                                                    DIN 00240670 

Place Mumbai 

Date September 02, 2022 

Registered Office: 

507, 5th Floor, Plot no.  31,  

1 Sharda Chamber Narsi Natha Street, Bhat Bazaar, 

Masjid, Chinchbunder Mumbai – 400 009 

Maharashtra 

Phone – 022- 49734998 
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NOTES:  

1. PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE 

AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXY(IES) TO ATTEND AND 

VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY SO APPOINTED NEED NOT BE A 

MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.  PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED 

AT THE COMPANY’S REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 

COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. ONLY DULY FILLED, SIGNED AND STAMPED PROXY 

FORM WILL BE CONSIDERED VALID. 

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company may 

appoint a proxy to attend and, on a poll, vote instead of himself/herself. A Proxy need not be a 

member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should be deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before commencement of the 

AGM i.e. by 11.00 A.M. on Friday 30th September, 2022. Proxies submitted on behalf of 

companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as 

applicable. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person shall 

not act as a proxy for more than 50 (fifty) members and holding in aggregate not more than 10% 

(ten percent) of the total share capital of the Company, However, a single person may act as a 

proxy for a member holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the Company 

provided that such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person. 

3. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the statement pursuant to Section 

102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are available for inspection at the Registered Office of the 

Company during business hours on all day except Saturdays, Sundays and other Public Holidays 

upto the date of the AGM. 

4. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act setting out material facts concerning 

the business under Item No. 3 of the Notice is annexed hereto. Additional information pursuant to 

Regulations 36 of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued 

by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of a Director seeking appointment and 

re-appointment at this AGM are also annexed. 

5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under 

section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the Members at the 

Registered Office of the Company and at the AGM.   

6. Copies of the Annual Report 2021-2022, the notice of the 44th AGM and instruction for e-voting, 

along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form, are being sent by electronic mode to all members 

whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository Participant (s) unless a 

member has requested has requested for a hard copy of the same. In view of the COVID-19 

pandemic and owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of Annual Report, 

the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has vide its circular and subsequently SEBI vide its 

circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 Dated May 13, 2022 directed to the Companies to 

send the Annual Report only by e-mail to all the Members of the Company. Member may note that 

the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website 

www.goldrockinvest.in websites of the Stock Exchanges, i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com 

respectively. 

Members are requested to support green initiative by registering/updating their e-mail addresses 

with the Depository Participant (in case of shares in dematerialized form) or Alankit Assignments 

Limited the registrar of share transfer agent (RTA) of the Company (in case of shares held in 
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physical form) for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. 

from the Company electronically. 

For any communication, the Members may also send requests to the Company’s email ID: 

goldrockinvest@yahoo.co.in  

7. The Register of Contract or Arrangements, in which directors, are interested, maintained under 

Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the Members at the 

Registered Office of the Company and at the AGM. 

8. The Register of Members and Share transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

September 24, 2022 to September 30, 2022 (both days inclusive). 

9. Members are requested to hand over the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance 

their specimen signature(s) registered with the Company for admission to the meeting hall where 

the AGM is proposed to be held. 

10. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM pursuant 

to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board 

Resolution together with their specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and 

vote on their behalf at the AGM, to the Company’s Registered office by 11.00 A.M. on Friday, 

September 30, 2022 

11. SEBI vide its Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 08th June, 2018 and further 

amended vide notification no. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018 requests for 

effecting transfer of securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of securities) shall 

not be processed from April 1, 2019 unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with 

the depositories. Accordingly, the Company has stopped accepting any fresh lodgment of transfer 

of shares in physical form. Members holding shares in physical form are advised to avail of the 

facility of dematerialization. 

12. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 

dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to issue securities in dematerialized 

form only while processing service requests, viz, Issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim for 

unclaimed suspense account, renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-

division / splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folio; transmission 

and transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a 

duly filed and signed Form ISR-4. The said form can be downloaded from on the website of the 

RTA at www.alankit.com.It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the 

folio is KYC Complaint. 

13. SEBI vide its notification dated 24th January, 2022 has mandated that all requests for transfer of 

securities including transmission and transposition request shall be processed only in 

dematerialised form, In view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares 

and avail various benefits of dematerialisation, the members are advised to dematerialise their 

holdings.  

14. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination or 

cancellation/variation in nomination already in respect their shareholding in the Company, as 

permitted under Section 72 of the Act, are requested to submit to the RTA of the Company the 

prescribed Form No SH-13 for nomination and Form SH-14 for cancellation /variation, as the case 

may be, Members holding shares in demat mode may contact their respective Depository 

Participant for availing this facility. 

http://www.alankit.com/
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15. Members, who have not registered their email address so far, are requested to register their email 

ids for receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices, etc., f rom the Company 

electronically. 

 

16. As a measure of austerity, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the AGM. Members 

are, therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting. 

17. In pursuant pf Section 124 and 125 of the Companies 124 and 125 of the Companies Act 2013, 

dividend not claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid 

Dividend Accountant, and Shares on which dividend remains unclaimed for seven consecutive 

years have been transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund.  

18. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 44 th Annual General Meeting is 

annexed herewith 

 

19. GREEN INITIATIVE: 

In support of the Green Initiative, the Annual Report for FY 2021-22, Notice and instructions for E-

Voting along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent by electronic mode only to 

those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company /DP for communication 

purposes unless any Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For Members who have 

not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report FY 2021-22 are being 

sent by the permitted mode. Members may also note that Notice and the Annual Report are also 

available for download from the website of the Company: www.goldrockinvest.in 

 

Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address 

or bank mandates to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical mode are requested to advise any change in their address or bank 

mandates to the Company/Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents, i.e. Alankit Assignments 

Limited 

  

20. E-VOTING: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, (as amended), and MCA 

Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility 

remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 

purpose the company has entered into an agreement with NSDL for facilitating voting thorough 

electronic means, as the authorized e-voting agency. The facility of casting votes by a member 

using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided 

NSDL. The holding shares in physical or dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 

September 23, 2022, to exercise their right to vote by electronic means on any or all of the 

businesses specified in the accompanying Notice (“Remote e-voting”). The Remote e-voting 

commences on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on Thursday, September 

29, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. E-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. A person 

who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only. 

In terms of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 with respect to the 

Voting through electronic means, the Company is also offering the facility for voting by way of 

physical ballot at the AGM. The Members attending the AGM shall note that those who are entitled 

to vote but have not exercised their right to vote by Remote e-voting, may vote at the AGM through 
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physical ballot for all the businesses specified in this Notice. The Members who have exercised 

their right to vote by Remote e-voting may attend the AGM but shall not be eligible to vote at the 

AGM and their vote, if cast at the Meeting, shall be treated as invalid. The voting rights of the 

Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company 

as on the cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2022. 

The Company has engaged the services of NSDL as the Agency to provide e-voting facility. 

The Board of Director has appointed Mrs. Mitraja M Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountant in 

Practice, as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting through Remote e-voting and voting process at the 

AGM in a fair and transparent manner. 

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes during 

the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through e-voting and make, not later than 48 hours of 

conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if 

any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. 

The result declared along with Scrutinizer’s Report, will be placed on the Company’s website 

www.goldrockinvest.in  and BSE’S Website www.bseindia.com immediately after the result declared by 

Chairman or any other person authorized by the chairman and same shall simultaneously be 

communicated to BSE Limited where the securities of the Company are listed. The result shall also be 

displayed on the Notice Board at the Registered Office of the Company.  

I.   The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:  

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 

Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL 

for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial 

Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Friday September 23, 2022 may cast their vote 

electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up 

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being September 23, 2022. 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to 

update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 

Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer 

http://www.goldrockinvest.in/
http://www.bseindia.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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in demat mode 

with NSDL. 

or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the 

“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 

under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your 

existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 

you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added 

services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 

services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and 

you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 

is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register 

Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 

is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 

digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 

“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned 

below for seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in demat mode 

with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 

through their user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginor 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able 

to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 

is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate 

the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, 

user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL 

where the e-Voting is in progress. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding securities 

in demat mode) 

login through their 

depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-

Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget  

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 

990  and  1800 22 44 30 

 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 

23058738 or 022-23058542-43 

 

 

 

B) Login Method for e-Voting shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 

is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and 

a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed 

to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given 

below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 

retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the 

system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email 

ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the 

email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 

password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, 

last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held 

in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 

password’.  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send 

a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 

number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 

on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you 

are holding shares and whose voting cycle  

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

3. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 

of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

4. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

5. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to 

the Scrutinizer by e-mail to mmshahnassociates@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 

through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/ 

company for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 

resolutions set out in this notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 

card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

goldrockinest@yahoo.co.in 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 

16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN 

(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 

Card) to goldrockinest@yahoo.co.in. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login 

method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring 

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

18.   Attendance Registration: 

Shareholders are requested to tender their attendance slips at the registration counters at the venue of 

the AGM and seek registration before entering the meeting hall  

Alternatively, to facilitate smooth registration / entry, the Company has also provided web check-in 

facility, which would help the Shareholders to enter the AGM hall directly without going through the 

registration formalities at the registration counters. 

The online registration facility will be available from Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 9:00 A.M. and 

ends on Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. 

Attendance Slip containing the e-voting USER ID & PASSWORD along with the detailed instructions for 

Remote e-voting are enclosed with this Notice. 

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report(s) will be available on the website of the 

Company (www.goldrockinvest.com) and on the Service Provider’s website (www.evoting.nsdl.com) 

and communication of the same will be sent to BSE Limited and shall also be displayed on the Notice 

Board of the Registered and Corporate office of the Company within 48 hours from the conclusion of the 

AGM. 

        By Order of the Board of Directors 

        For Gold Rock Investments Limited 

                                                                                                                                                                                                   

          K.N. Kutty 

                              Managing Director 

                                     DIN 00240670 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: September 02, 2022 

 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Registered Office: 

507, 5th Floor, Plot no.  31,  

1 Sharda Chamber Narsi Natha Street, Bhat Bazaar, 

Masjid, Chinchbunder Mumbai – 400 009 

Maharashtra 

Phone – 022- 49734998 
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Statement / Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

additional information as required under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

Item No. 03 

M/s SGN& CO. Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at 

Annual General Meeting of the Members held on September 25, 2017 for a term of 5 years consecutive 

years from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2022 until the 

conclusion of the 44th Annual General Meeting of the Company M/s SGN & CO will complete their 

present term on conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. 

The Board of Director of the Company at its meeting held on September 02, 2022 has considering the 

experience and expertise and on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has appointed M/s 

Rajeev Sharma & Associates Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 004849C), as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company To hold office as the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the 44th Annual 

General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held for Financial Year 2022-23 from the conclusion of the 44th Annual 

General Meeting (AGM) to be held in year 2022 at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of 

Directors in consultation with the Auditors thereof.  

While considering the candidature of M/s Rajeev Sharma & Associates, the Audit Committee considered 

various parameters like capability to serve a diverse business landscape as that of the Company, audit 

experience in the Company’s operating segments, market standing of the firm, clientele served, 

technical knowledge, etc. and found M/s Rajeev Sharma & Associates to the best suited to handle the 

scale and diversity associated with the audit of the financial statements of the Company  

RAJEEV SHARMA & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants is a NCR Based firm, which was founded 

about 33 years ago. The Firm is engaged in main stream practice of various kinds of Auditing and 

Assurance services to Autonomous Bodies,  Banks, Government run Authority, Society, Real Estate 

companies, Insurance Funds etc., Deals with  Direct and Indirect Taxation, litigation support, 

Consultancy in regard to Foreign Trade Statutes such as auditing and inspecting Annual Progress 

Reports (APRs) prepared by SEZ Units and Quarterly Progress Reports (QPRs), Compliance with 

various requirements of statutes governing Special Economic Zones and Foreign Trade, Assistance in 

regular FEMA compliances as per statutory provisions like filing of Form/Returns etc. 

The Auditing Division of the Firm provides different kinds of auditing services including Statutory Audit, 

Internal Audit, Tax Audit, Transfer Pricing Audit, Financial Audit, Compliance Audit, etc. The Firm has a 

fully trained, equipped and competent Staff to cater to the auditing requirements of our various type of 

clients which includes Manufacturers, Traders and Exporters in numerous industries, Fintech Services 

Providers, Education Sector, Hospitality Industry, IT and ITeS Industry, Telecom and Allied Industry, 

Banks and NBFCs, Government Bodies, Aviation Sector, Transportation and other Allied Industries, 

Real Estate Sector, etc. 

M/s Rajeev Sharma & Associates Chartered Accountants have consented to their appointment as 

statutory auditors and have confirmed that if appointed, their appointment will be in accordance of 

Section 139 and 141 of the Act, they have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as 

Auditors of the Company. 

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and relatives thereof, are in any way concerned 

or interested, except financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of this Notice.  

The Board commends passing of the Ordinary Resolution set out at item no. 4.of the Notice for approval 

by the Members. 
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        By Order of the Board of Directors 

        For Gold Rock Investments Limited 

                                                                                                                                                                                                

          K.N. Kutty 

                              Managing Director 

                                     DIN 00240670 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: September 02, 2022 

Registered Office: 

507, 5th Floor, Plot no.  31,  

1 Sharda Chamber Narsi Natha Street, Bhat Bazaar, 

Masjid, Chinchbunder Mumbai – 400 009 

Maharashtra 

    Phone – 022- 49734998 
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In pursuance of Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings 

(SS-2) detail in respect of Director seeking Appointment/Re-appointment at the 44th Annual 

General Meeting is furnished below:  

Nature of Information Item No. 02 

Name of the Director Mr. Alok Mukherjee 

Director Identification Number 00186055 

Nationality Indian 

Date of Birth and  

Age 

17/07/1959 

63 years 

Qualifications BCOM, MBA 

Director of the Company since April 21, 2021 

 

Experience and Expertise Whole Time Director in Idemia Syscom India Private Limited  

Spearheaded many e-governance projects in India and helped 

the company in implementing several state-of-the-art biometric 

and other identity technologies in India across various e-

governance programmes, banks, financial institutions and 

large corporations. 

Associated with this company as a consultant since 1995. 

Representing Smart Chip Private Limited in PHD Chamber of 

Commerce, CII and FICCI. 

Nominated to Managing Committee Member of PHDCCI and 

Co-Chair of Telecom Committee of PHDCCI. 

Nominated as a member of NSEZ Authority by Ministry of 

Commerce for three years and Advisor to NSEZ Industrial 

promotion council. 

Nominated to Central Governing Council of Export Promotion 

Council for EOUs & SEZs (EPCES) (Set up by: Ministry of 

Commerce & Industry, Government of India) 

Astute knowledge of Direct/Indirect tax/GST, Special Economic 

Zone operation, company legal matters and new business 

initiatives 

Shareholding in the Company as 

on March 31, 2022 

14990 
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Relationship with other Directors / 

Key Managerial Personnel 

Not related to any Director / Key Managerial Personnel 

 

Directorships of other Boards as 

on March 31, 2022 

 

 

Smart Chip Private Limited 

Incite Infotech Private Limited 

Oberthur Technologies India Private Limited  

Bankit Services Private Limited 

M2I Techserve Private Limited 

Idemia Syscom India Private Limited 

PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry 

L-1 Identity Solution Operating Company Private Limited 

Smart Chip Services Private Limited 

Splendour Tradeplace Private Limited 

Idemia Identity & Security India Private Limited 

Oberthur Technologies Software Factory Private Limited  

Memberships/Chairmanship in 

other Companies 

NIL 
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ROUTE MAP TO THE AGM VENUE 

AGM Venue: Rohit Chamber, Ground Floor, Janmabhoomi Marg, Kala Ghoda, Fort, Mumbai, 

Maharashtra 400001. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



21 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 



22 

 

 

            DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2021-22 

To, 

The Members of 

Gold Rock Investments Limited 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Forty Forth Annual Report, together with the audited 

financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Under IND-AS) 

The standalone and consolidated performance of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 

2022 is summarized below: 

                                                                                                              (Rupees in lakhs) 

 

 

Particulars 

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 

Year ended 

March 31, 

2022 

Year ended 

March 31, 

2021 

Year ended 

March 31, 

2022 

Year ended 

March 31, 

2021 

Total Income    340.98 534.45 342.22 535.44 

Total Expenses 115.44 148.59 118.79 151.92 

Profit before Tax & Exceptional Item 225.54 385.86 223.43 383.52 

Less: Exceptional Item --- 0.14 ------ 0.14 

Profit before tax  222.54 385.72 223.43 383.37 

Less: Provision for Tax      

        - Current Tax   60.00 70.00 60.00 70.00 

        - Deferred Tax   3.42 1.09 3.42 15.95 

- Income Tax for Earlier 

Years 

  19.20 8.63 19.20 8.63 

- MAT Credit Entitlement  -- -- --- -- 

Profit / (Loss) for the year 142.92 306.01 140.81 288.80 

Profit / (Loss) after Tax 142.92 306.01 141.17 291.96 

Other Comprehensive Income for the 

year 

887.77 1124.04 890.95 1127.71 

Total Comprehensive Income for the 

year 

1030.68 1430.05 1032.12 1419.68 

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share 18.19 38.95 17.92 36.76 
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PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW AND STATE OF AFFAIRS 

On standalone basis, your Company earned the gross income of 340.98 lacs as against 534.45 lacs in 

the previous year. The total expenditure during the year under review was 115.44 lacs as against 148.59 

lacs in the previous year. The Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax 142.92 lacs as against 306.01 lacs in the 

previous year. 

On consolidated basis, your Company earned the gross income of 342.22 lacs as against 535.44 lacs 

in the previous year. The total expenditure during the year under review was 118.79 lacs as against 

151.92 lacs in the previous year. The Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax was 141.17 lacs as against lacs 291.96 

in the previous year. 

There has been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 

2022. 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company form part of the Annual Report. 

SUBSIDIARY 

During the year under review, Company has one subsidiary company: 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the 

financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 “Annexure-A” is attached to the 

financial statements of the Company. 

In accordance with third proviso of Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Report of 

the Company, containing therein its standalone and the consolidated financial statements has been 

placed on the website of the Company, www.goldrockinvest.in. Further, as per fourth proviso of the said 

section, audited annual accounts of each of the subsidiary companies have also been placed on the 

website of the Company, www.goldrockinvest.in. Shareholders interested in obtaining a copy of the 

audited annual accounts of the subsidiary companies may write to the Company Secretary at the 

Company's registered office. 

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARY, 

Subsidiary Company 

Seattle Online Private Limited: It earned gross income of 13.24 lacs as against 12.99 lacs in the previous 

year. The total expenditure during the year under review was 15.35 lacs as against 16.95 lacs in the 

previous year. The Net Loss was 2.11 lacs as against Net loss 18.82 lacs in the previous year.  

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

The Amount of 28.58 lacs has been transferred to NBFC Statutory Reserve as per the provision of RBI 

Act 1934; it is not proposed to carry amount of profit to any other reserves except the transfer of profit 

to NBFC Statutory Reserves. 

DIVIDEND 

The Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 

 

http://www.goldrockinvest.in/
http://www.goldrockinvest.in/
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INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (IND AS) 

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (‘IND AS’) the accordingly, the financial 

statement for the year 2021-22 have been prepared in accordance with IND-AS, prescribed under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under and the other recognized accounting 

practices and policies to the extent applicable. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Management discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as required under the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, is 

forming part of this Annual Report. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

The provisions of section 186 of the Act pertaining to investment and lending activities are not applicable 

to the company since the company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (“NBFC”) whose principal 

business is acquisitions of securities. During the year under review, the Company has not provided any 

guarantee. 

RBI PRUDENTIAL NORMS 

Since the Company does not accept and hold any public deposits, the Non- Banking Financial (Non 

Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 are not 

applicable to the Company as regard to capital adequacy requirement. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

In accordance with the provision of the Act, and the Article of Association of the Company, Mr. Alok 

Mukherjee Executive Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors on the 

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and based on report performance 

evaluation, has recommended re-appointment of Mr. Alok Mukherjee Executive Director of the 

Company is liable to retire by rotation, resolution seeking his re-appointment along with his profile as 

required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations forms part of the Notice of 44th Annual 

General Meeting. 

During the year under review, Mr. Kuruppath Narayanan Kutty held position as Managing Director Mr. 

Alok Mukherjee held position as Executive Director, Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain held position as Non-

Executive Director, Mr. S. C. Aythora held position as Independent Director, Ms. Komal Mundhra held 

position as Women Independent Director, Mr. Jitendra Kumar Srivastava held position as Chief 

Financial Officer and Mrs. Pooja Solanki held position as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer. 

During the year, the Board of Directors, based on the recommendations of the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee, approve the appointment of Mr. Alok Mukherjee Executive Director with 

effect from April 21, 2021 and Mr. Sanjeeev Kumar Jain Non-Executive Director with effect from July 

28, 2021 and Shri BalKrishna Shriya Promoter and Non-Executive Non Independent Director ceased to 

be director of the Company upon the date from April 29, 2021. 

The Company has received declaration from all Independent Directors of the Company confirming that 

they meet the criteria of Independence prescribe under the Act, and the Listing Regulations. 
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS 

A. BOARD MEETING 

During the financial year ended March 31, 2022, 7 (seven) meeting were held. The detail of Board 

Meetings and the attendance of the Directors are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance 

forming part of this report. 

B. AUDIT COMMITTE 

The Board has well-qualified Audit Committee, the composition of which is in line with the requirements 

of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of SEBI LODR 2015. All the 

Members, including the Chairperson of the Audit Committee are Independent. They possess sound 

knowledge on Accounts, Audit, Finance, Taxation, Internal Controls etc. The details viz, Composition, 

number of meetings, dates of meetings and attendance of Directors at such meeting are included in the 

Corporate Governance Report. 

During the year under review all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by 

Board. 4 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held during the financial year. 

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company acts as Secretary of the Committee.  

C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Company has duly reconstituted Nomination and Remuneration and Compensation Committee as 

per the requirements prescribed under the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 19 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015 

During the year under review 5 (five) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were 

convened and held during the financial year. 

D. SHARE TRANSFER AND STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

As per the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI LODR 

2015, the company has reconstituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The details of Composition 

of the Committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report.  

During the year under review 4 (four) Share Transfer and Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings 

were convened and held during the financial year. 

AUDITORS 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s SGN& Co. Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at 

Annual General Meeting of the Members held on September 25, 2017 for a term of 5 years consecutive 

years from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2022 until the 

conclusion of the 44th Annual General Meeting of the Company M/s SGN & Co. will complete their 

present term on conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. 

M/s SGN & CO. Chartered Accountant, has been associated with the Company for 5 years and the 

Board has put on record their appreciation for the valuable service rendered by them during their 

association with Company. 
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The Board of Director of the Company at its meeting held on September 02, 2022 on the 

recommendation of the Audit Committee, has appointed M/s Rajeev Sharma & Associates Chartered 

Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 004849C), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company To hold office as 

the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the 44th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held for 

Financial Year 2022-23 from the conclusion of the 44th Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held in 

year 2022 at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors in consultation with the 

Auditors thereof. The requirement for the annual ratification of auditor's appointment at the Annual 

General Meeting has been omitted pursuant to Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 notified on May 7, 

2018. 

As per the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the Act, they have confirmed that they are not 

disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the Company. 

The Audit Report of M/s SGN & Co. on the Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 

2021-22 is a part of the Annual Report. The Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, 

adverse remark or disclaimer. 

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts 

and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed 

Mrs. Bijal Kunaal Mehta Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the 

Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as “Annexure D”. The 

Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 does not contain any qualifications, 

reservations or adverse remarks. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed and forms part of this report. 

INTERNAL AUDITOR: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mrs. Neeta Gupta Chartered Accountant as an Internal 

Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.  

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRUAD REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF 

SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL 

GOVERNMENT  

During the reporting period, no fraud were reported by Auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143, 

as such no offence involving fraud was committed against the Company by officers or employees of the 

Company. 

BOARD EVALUATION 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees 

and Individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Corporate Governance 

requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) under the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the Directors 

on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board 

processes, information and functioning, etc. 
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The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee 

members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee 

meetings, etc. 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the 

individual Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual Director to the 

Board and committee meetings. In addition, the Chairperson was also evaluated on the key aspects of 

his role. 

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of non- Independent Directors, 

performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairperson was evaluated, taking into 

account the views of executive directors and non-executive Directors. 

POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES 

The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration policy 

formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing 

Regulation (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment (s) thereof for the time being in force) 

and as per section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has devised a policy for selection and 

appointment of Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Employee and their 

Remuneration. The Committee has formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 

attributes and independence of a Director, which has been put up on the Company’s website 

www.goldrockinvest.in. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its 

operations. The internal control systems, comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure 

sound management of your Company’s operations, safekeeping of its assets, optimal utilization of 

resources, reliability of its financial information and compliance. Based on the report of Internal Audit 

function, corrective actions are undertaken in the respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. 

The statutory auditors of the Company have audited the financial statements included in this annual 

report and has issued a report on our internal financial controls over financial reporting as defined in 

Section 143 of the Act. 

A Certificate from the Managing Director and CFO of the Company in terms of Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, inter alia, 

confirming the correctness of the Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statements, adequacy of the 

internal control for financial reporting, and reporting of matters to the Audit committee, is also forming 

part of this Annual Report. 

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT 

The provision of Cost Audit as per section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not applicable on the 

Company. 
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FAMILIARISATION PROGRAM FOR BOARDS MEMBERS 

The Board members are provided with necessary documents / brochures, reports and internal policies 

to enables them to familiarize with the Company’s procedures and practices.  

The Company at its various meetings held during the Financial year 2021-22 had familiarized the 

Independent Directors with regard to the roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the 

industry in which the Company operates, the Business models of the Company etc. The Independent 

Directors have been provided with necessary documents, reports and internal policies to familiarize 

them with the Company’s policies, procedures and practices.  

Periodic presentations are made to the Board and Board Committee meeting on Business and 

performance updates of the Company, Global business environment, Business strategy and risks 

involved. Detailed presentation on the Company’s business segments are made at the separate 

meetings of the Independent Directors time to time. 

The Familiarization Policy along with the details of familiarization program imparted to the Independent 

Directors is available on the website of the Company at www.goldrockinvest.in. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Company being a Non-Deposit Accepting Non-Banking Finance Company has not accepted any 

deposits from the public during the year under review and shall not accept any deposits from the public 

without obtaining prior approval of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). The company has neither accepted 

any public deposit in past or during the year. There are no unclaimed/unpaid deposit as of 31.03.2022. 

The company has complied with the relevant provisions relating to deposits under the Act and Rules 

framed their under. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

During the FY 2021-22, the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure incurred by the 

Company was 10.82 lacs. Transfer to Special Bank Account as approved under CSR activities. The 

Annual Report on CSR activities undertaken during the financial year 2021-22 is in accordance with 

provisions of Companies Act 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 

2014. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

As per the information available with the Board of Directors, there were no such orders passed against 

the Company. There has been no significant and material order passed by the Regulators or Court or 

Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF 

THE COMPANY  

There are No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have 

occurred between the end of the Financial year of the Company to which the Financial Statement relate 

and the date of this report. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All women 
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employees (permanent, contractual, temporary and trainee) are covered under this Policy. During the 

year 2021-22, no complaints on sexual harassment were received.  

SHARE CAPITAL 

The issued, subscribed and paid-up Share Capital of the Company stood at 78.56 lacs as at 31st March 

2022 comprising of 7,85,600 Ordinary (Equity) Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up. There was no 

change in Share Capital during the year under review. 

AFFIRMATION ON COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Company hereby affirms that during the year under review, the Company has complied with all the 

applicable Secretarial standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and 

‘General Meetings’ respectively (including any modifications or amendments thereto) issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their 

knowledge and ability, confirm that:  

a.  in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 

departures, if any; 

b.  the Directors’ have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 

of affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the 

year ended March 31, 2022; 

c.  the Directors’ have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for 

the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

irregularities; 

d.  the Directors’ have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 

on a going concern basis; 

e.  the Directors’ have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such 

internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; 

f.  the Directors’ have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Your Company believes that Corporate Governance is the basis of stakeholder satisfaction and 

therefore, your Board continues to be committed to uphold the highest standards of Corporate 

Governance and adhere to the requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

A separate section on Corporate Governance, is annexed and forms part of this report.  
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VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

As per the provision of Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 22 of Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 

(SEBI LODR 2015) the Company is required to establish an effective Vigil Mechanism for Directors and 

Employees to report genuine concerns. In line with this, the Company has framed a Vigil Mechanism 

and a Whistle Blower Policy through which the Directors and Employees, Franchisees, Business 

Partners, Vendors or any other third parties making a Protected Disclosure under this Policy may report 

concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of 

Conduct & Ethics without fear of reprisal. The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against 

victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the 

Chairperson of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company have been denied 

access to the Audit Committee.  The Whistle Blower Policy is placed on the website of the Company at 

www.goldrockinvest.in. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (‘the code’) applicable to the Directors 

and employees. The Code is applicable to Non-executive Directors including Independent Directors to 

such as extent as may be applicable to them depending on their roles and responsibilities. The Code 

gives guidance and support needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law. The Code 

reflects the core values of the Company. 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading as amended from time 

to time with a view to regulate trading in Securities by Directors and Designated employees of the 

Company. 

The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or 

sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 

unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the 

Trading window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board of 

Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The extract of the Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 92 in the Form MGT 9 

for the financial year under review is annexed “Annexure-C” and forms part of this report. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the year under review, all contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company were 

in its Ordinary Course of the Business and on Arm's Length basis. There were no material transactions 

with any related party as defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. 

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict 

with the interest of the Company at large. 

All Related Party Transactions are placed on a quarterly basis before the Audit Committee and also 

before the Board for approval.  
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Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3) (h) of the Act read with rule 

8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form AOC-2 is annexed “Annexure-B” and forms part 

of this report. 

The Policy on materiality of related party transactions and on dealing with related party transactions as 

approved by the Board may be accessed on the Company’s website www.goldrockinvest.in. The 

Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes are in place for all 

transactions between the Company and related parties. 

LISTING OF SHARES  

Equity Shares of the Company are listed with BSE Limited. The Annual listing fee for the financial year 

2021-22 has been paid to the BSE Limited (BSE).  

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF) 

In accordance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the 

Act”) read with Investor Education and Protection Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 

2016 (hereinafter referred to as the “IEPF Rules”), no amount was required to be transferred to Investor 

Education and Protection Fund, during the year under review. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES  

The information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:  

i. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director and KMP to the median remuneration 

of the employees of the company for the financial year 2021-22; 

Directors and KMP Ratio to median remuneration 

Mr. S.C. Aythora (Independent Director) -- 

Ms. Komal Mundhra (Independent Director) -- 

Mr. K.N. Kutty (Managing Director) 0.75 

Mr. Sanjeev Jain (Non-Executive Director) -- 

Mr. Alok Mukherjee (Executive Director) --- 

Mr. J K Srivastava (CFO) 1.08 

Mrs. Pooja Solanki (Compliance Officer and 

Company Secretary) 

0.54 

 

ii.  The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, 

Company Secretary, if any, in the financial year; 

Name  Designation % increase in 

remuneration in the 

financial year i.e. 2021-

22 
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Mr. K.N. Kutty Managing Director - 

Mr. S.C. Aythora Independent Non-Executive 

Director 

- 

Ms. Komal Mundhra  Non-Executive Director - 

Mr. Alok Mukherjee 

(Appointment dated April 

21, 2021) 

Executive Director - 

Mr. J.K. Srivastava Chief Financial Officer 70.75% 

Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain 

(Appointment dated July 28, 

2021) 

Non-Executive Director -- 

Mrs. Pooja Solanki Company Secretary and 

Compliance Officer 

--- 

 

iii.  The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 

51% 

iv.  The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2022: 8 

(Eight) 

v.  Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase 

in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any 

exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:  

The average percentage increase in the salaries of employees in the financial year 2021-22 was 51% 

However, there was no increase in the salaries of Director (Managerial Personnel) during the year. The 

increments given to employees are based on their potential, performance and contribution, which is 

also, benchmarked against applicable industry norms. 

vi.  Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: 

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

vii.  There are no employees falling within the purview of Rule 5(2) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, no such details, are 

required to be given. 

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

The company being Investment Company, has nothing to report on energy conservation and technology 

absorption there is no foreign exchange outgoing. 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The Company earned Nil in foreign currency in the current financial year and in the previous year. 
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INSURANCE 

The Company's assets have been insured. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The details in respect of risks and concerns are included in the Management Discussion & Analysis, 

which forms part of this report. 

DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

Certificate from Mr. J. K. Srivastava Chief Financial Officer, as specified in Part B of Schedule II of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2022 was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company. 

GENERAL 

Your Directors, state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters as 

there were no transaction on these matter during the years under review 

 Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 

 Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any 

scheme. 

 There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

 There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

 There was no instance of one time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution. 

 There was no revision in the previous financial statements of the Company. 
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“Annexure A” 

Form AOC-I 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries & associate 

companies. 

Part “A”: SUBSIDIARY 

                          (Amount in lakhs) 

 

 

                            

PART “B” ASSCOIATE:- NIL  

 

Sr. No. 1 

Name of the subsidiary Seattle Online Private Limited 

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 

from the holding company’s reporting period 

(i.e. 1st April 2021 to 31st March, 

2022) 

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date 

of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign 

subsidiaries. 

INR 

Share capital 5.95 

Other Equity 163.47 

Total assets 171.70 

Total Liabilities 2.28 

Investments 16.02 

Turnover (Other Income) 13.24 

Profit before taxation (2.11) 

Provision for taxation 00 

Profit after taxation (2.11) 

Proposed Dividend NIL 

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (OCI) 3.19 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 1.08 

% of shareholding 83.20% 
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  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

       
 
 
      Alok Mukherjee                           K.N. Kutty 
                   Director                             Managing Director 
                         DIN: 00186055      DIN: 00240670 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  September 02, 2022  
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“Annexure-B” 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and 

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 

length transactions under third proviso thereto  

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: (Amt. in lakhs) 

Sr. 

No. 

Name(s) of the 

related party 

and nature of 

relationship 

Nature of 

contracts/ 

arrangements 

/transaction 

Duration of 

the 

contracts/ 

arrangemen

ts / 

transactions 

Salient terms of 

the contracts or 

arrangements or 

transactions 

including the 

value, if any 

(Amount in lakhs) 

Date(s) 

of 

approva

l by the 

Board, if 

any 

Amount 

paid as 

advances

, if any 

1 Smt. Gauri 
Shriya 

Employment - 7.2 Old 
Contract 

NIL 

2 Smt Gauri 
Shriya 

Rent paid 
during the year  

- 3 Old 
Contract 

NIL 

3 Shri. Sanjeev 
Shriya 

Rent paid 
during the year 

- 3 Old 
Contract 

NIL 

4 Seattle Online 
Private Limited 

Rent paid 
during the year 

- 12 Old 
Contract 

NIL 

5. Shrinathji Trust Rent paid 
during the year 

- 3.60 Old 
Contract 

NIL 

6. Ms. Vani Shriya Salary paid -- 6 Old 
Contract 

NIL 

 

2.  Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: Nil 

       For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

                 

 

Alok Mukherjee              K N Kutty                                                                                                           
    Director              Managing Director 
DIN: 00186055            DIN: 00240670 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:  September 02, 2022 
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“Annexure-C” 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i. CIN L65990MH1978PLC020117 

ii. Registration Date 02.02.1978 

iii. Name of the Company Gold Rock Investments Limited 

iv. Category /Sub-Category of Public Company Limited by shares 
 the Company  

v. Address of the Registered 
office and contact details 

507, 5th Floor, Plot no. 31, 1 Sharda Charmber, Narsi 
Natha Street, Bhat Bazar, Chinchbuder, Masjid-Mumbai 
400009 
Tel.No: 022-49734998 

vi. Whether listed Company Yes 

vii. 
Name, Address and Contact 
details of Registrar and 

Alankit Assignments Limited 

 Transfer Agent, if any 205-208 Anarkali Complex,  
  Jhandewalan Extension,  
  New Delhi   

  

Tel.No.011-42541234, 011-23541234 
Fax No. 011-23552001 
Mail Id: info@alankit.com 

 

II.       PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 

stated: - 

Sr 
No. 

Name and Description of main 
products /services 

NIC Code of the 
Product 
/service 

 % to total turnover 
of the company 

 1 Investments Company   9971190   100% 
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 

Sr. No Name of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary 
of the 
Company 

% of 
share 

Applicable 
Section 

  7 Seattle Online Private 
Limited 

U72200MH2001PTC131174 Subsidiary 83.20 2(6) 

 

IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year i.e. 01.04.2021 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year i.e. 31.03.2022 

% 
Chang
e 
during 
the 
year 

Demat Physi
cal 

Total Total % 
of 
Shares 

Demat Ph
ysi
cal 

Total Total 
% 
of 
Share
s 

 

A. Promoters          

(1) Indian          

a)Individual 
/HUF 

300200 - 300200 38.21 300200 - 300200 38.21 -- 

b) Central 
Govt 

- - - - - - - - -- 

c) State Govt 
(s) 

- - - - - - - - -- 

d) Bodies 
Corp. 

- - - - - - - - -- 

e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -- 

f) Any 
Other…. 
Trust 

270000 - 270000 34.37 270000 -- 270000 34.37 -- 

Sub-total (A) 
(1):- 

570200 - 570200 72.58 570200 - 570200 72.58 -- 

(2) Foreign - - - - - - - - - 

a) NRIs - - - - - - - - - - 

Individuals         - 

b) Other – - - - - - - - - - 

Individuals         - 
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c) Bodies 
Corp. 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

e) Any 
Other… . 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total (A) 
(2):- 

- - - - - - - - - 

Total 
Shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

570200 - 570200 72.58 570200 - 570200 72.58 (0.00) 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

1. Institutions          

a) Mutual 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

b)   Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

c) Central / State 
Govt (s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) Venture 
Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

e)  Insurance  
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

f)  FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

g) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

h) Others 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - - - 

2.Non-Institutions          

a)Bodies Corp. 7200 - 7200 0.19 7200 - 7200 0.19 -- 

b) Individuals          

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs. 2 lakh 

108080 17620 125700 16.00 108130 1757

0 

125700 16.00 --- 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 2 
lakh 

82500 - 82500 10.50 82500 - 82500 10.50 --- 

c)Others (specify)          
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Non Resident 
Indians 

- - - - - - - - - 

ii)Clearing 
Members 

- - - - - - - - - 

iii)Directors & 
their Relatives 
& Friends 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 

197780 17620 215400 27.42 197830 17570 215400 27.42 - 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 

197780 17620 215400 27.42 197830 17570 215400 27.42 - 

C. Shares held 
by Custodian 
for GDRs & 
ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

767980 17620 785600 100 768030 17570 785600 100 -- 

   

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

Sr. 

No 

Shareholder’s 

Nam e 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year i.e. 

01.04.2021 

Shareholding at the end of the 

year 31.03.2022 

% 

change 

In share 

Holding 

during 

the 

year 

 

 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

Total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

% of 

Share

s 

Pledg

ed / 

encu

m 

bered 

to 

total 

share

s 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

Total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

% of 

Share

s 

Pledg

ed 

/encu

m 

bered 

to 

total 

share

s 

1 

 
 
Shrinathji Trust  

 
 
 

270000 

 
 
 

34.37     0.00 

 
 
 

270000 

 
 
 

34.37 0.00 

 
 
 

- 

2 Mrs. Gauri Shriya 245000 31.19 0.00 245000 31.19 0.00 - 

         

3 

 
Mr. Sanjeev Shriya  
jointly with Mr. 
Balkrishna Shriya 

 
 
 
 

38000 

 
 
 
 

4.84 0.00 

 
 
 
 

38000 

 
 
 
 

4.84 0.00 

 
 
 
 

- 

4 

Ms. Vani Shriya 
jointly with Mrs. 
Gauri Shriya and 
Mr. Sanjeev Shriya 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 0.00 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 0.00 

 
 
 

- 
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8550 1.09 8550 1.09  

5 

Ms. Vidushi Kandoi 
jointly with Mrs. 
Gauri Shriya and  
Balkrishna Shriya 

 
 
 
 
 

8650 

 
 
 
 
 

1.10 0.00 

 
 
 
 
 

8650 

 
 
 
 
 

1.10 0.00 

 
 
 

-- 
 
 

         

 

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Sr. 

No. 

 

1 

 

Shareholder’s 

Name 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year 

 

Vidushie Kandoi 

No. of 

Shares 

% of Total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

No. of 

Shares 

% of Total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

1. At the beginning of the year 

8650 1.1 8650 1.1 

2. Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the year 

specifying the reasons for increase 

/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer 

/bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

3. At the end of the year 

 

(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 

Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Sr_No Top Ten Shareholders Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

i.e. 01.04.2021 

No. of Shares held at the 

end of the year i.e. 

31.03.2022 

 

 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

Company 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

Company 

1 MR. AMRIT CHOUDHARY 31000 3.95  31000 3.95  

2 MR. MANOJKUMAR 
BHAGCHAND CHOUDHARY 24000 3.05  24000 3.05  

3 MR. PRAMOD CHOUDHARY 27500 3.50 27500 3.50 

4 MR. RAMESH JHANWAR 18000 1.53  18000 1.53  

5 MR. SURESH JHANWAR 12000 1.53  12000 1.53  

6 MR. VIVEK CHAUDHARY 6000 0.76  6000 0.76  

7 MR. GOKULSHYAM 
GHISOOLAL AGARWAL 6000 0.76  6000 0.76  
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9 MR.PV 
SHANKARNARAYANAN 6000 0.76  6000 0.76  

10 MS. ARTI KANODIA 3000 0.38 3000 0.38 

11 MR. AASHISH KANODIA 3000 0.38 3000 0.38 
 

(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sr. 

No. 

Shareholder’s 

Nam e 

 

 

 

Date Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year i.e. 

01.04.2021 

Cumulative 

Shareholding during the 

year i.e. 31.03.2022   

  No. of 

Shares 

% of Total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

No. of 

Shares 

% of Total 

Shares of the 

Company 

6 Mr. Alok 
Mukherjee 

 
01.04.2021 14990 1.91 00.0 

 
00.0 

 
 

 
31.03.2022 

  

00.0 
 

00.0 

2 Mr. S.C. Aythora  
01.04.2021 120 0.02 120 0.02 

 
 

 
31.03.2022   120 0.02 

3 Mr. K. N. Kutty  
01.04.2021 NIL 0.00 NIL 

0.00 

 
 

 
31.03.2022   NIL 

0.00 

4 
Ms. Komal 
Mundhra  

 
01.04.2021 

NIL 0.00 NIL 

 
 

0.00 

 
 

 
31.03.2022   NIL 

 
0.00 

5 Mr. J.K. 
Srivastava 

 
01.04.2021 900 0.11 900 

 
0.11 

 
 

 
31.03.2022   900 

 
0.11 

6 Mr Sanjeev 
Kumar Jain 

01.04.2021 
5 0.0 5 

0 

  31.03.2022 
  5 

0 
 

 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment: 

(Amount in lakhs.) 

Indebtedness at the beginning 
of the financial year i.e. 
01.04.2021 

Secured 
Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Total 
Indebtedness 
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i)Principal Amount 845.97 26.80 872.77 

ii)Interest due but not paid - - - 

iii)Interest accrued but not due - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 845.97 26.80 872.77 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

   

•Addition    

•Reduction 241.74 1.80 243.54 

Net Change 241.74 1.80 243.54 

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 31.03.2022 
 

   

i)Principal Amount 604.23 25 629.23 

ii)Interest due but not paid - - - 

iii)Interest accrued but not due - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 604.23 25 629.23 

 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

 

    (Amount in lakhs) 

+Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Mr. K.N. Kutty (Managing 
Director) 

1. Gross salary 
Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 
Value of perquisite/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,1961 
Profits in lieu of salary under section  
  17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

 
 

                            3.00 
- 
 

                                                     
- 

2. Stock Option 
 

                                                    
- 

3. Sweat Equity 
 

- 

4. Commission 
-  as % of profit 
-  others, specify 
 

- 

5. Others, please specify 
 

- 

6. Total(A) 
 

3.00 

 

B.  Remuneration to other Directors:        (Amount in lakhs.) 
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Sr. No. Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors Total 
Amo
unt 

1. Other Non-Executive  
Independent Directors 

Mr. S. C. 
Aythora 

Mr. Alok 
Mukherjee 

Ms Komal  

Mundhra 

 

Mr 
Sanjeev 
Kumar 

Jain 

 

• Fee for attending board 
/committee meetings 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

• Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

• Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2. Executive Directors Nil  Nil Nil  

• Fee for attending board / 
committee meetings 

Nil  Nil Nil  

• Commission Nil  Nil Nil  

• Others, please specify Nil  Nil Nil  
 Total (2) Nil  Nil Nil  

 Total (B)=(1+2) Nil  Nil Nil  

 Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

Nil  Nil Nil  

 Overall Ceiling as per the 
Act 

 1 lakh per meeting of the Board or Committee thereof. 

 

C.  Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD / MANAGER /WTD 

                (Amount in lakhs.) 

Sr. 
No 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

  Mr. J.K. Srivastava 
(Chief Financial 
Officer) 

Ms. Pooja Solnaki 
(Company Secretary 
and Compliance 
Officer)  

Total 

1. Gross salary    
 (a)Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1)of the 
Income-tax Act,1961  
(b)Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act,1961  
(c)Profits in lieu of salary Under 
section17(3) Income-tax 
Act,1961 

  
4.32 

 
 

                  - 
 
 

- 

                 
2.16 

- 
 
 

- 

 
6.48 

 
- 
 
 

- 

2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil 

3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil 

4. Commission    

 _ as % of profit Nil Nil Nil 

 _ Others, specify… Nil Nil Nil 

5. Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil 

6. Total                             4.32                                2.16       6.48 

 

 

 



45 

 

 

VII. PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (Under the Companies Act):  

Nil 

 Section of 
the 
companies 
Act 

Brief 
description 

Details of Penalty/  

Punishment/Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD 
/NCLT/Court] 

Appeal 
made. 
If any 
(give 
details) 

A.  Company 

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

B. Directors 

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

C. Other officers in default 

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

                 

    

Alok Mukherjee              K N Kutty                                                                                                           
              Director              Managing Director 

DIN: 00186055           DIN: 00240670 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  September 02 2022     
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     “Annexure-D” 

Secretarial Audit Report 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 
 

 
To 
The Members, 
Gold Rock Investments Limited 
(CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020117) 
507, 5th Floor, Plot No. 31, 1, Sharda Chamber, 
Narsi Natha Street, Bhat Bazar  
Masjid, Chinchbunder Mumbai-400009 
 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Gold Rock Investments Limited (hereinafter called 

“The Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.  
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s’ Books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report 
that in my opinion, the Company, during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on 31st 
March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 

proper board–processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 
to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company as given in  
 
Annexure ‘I’ for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of: 

 
i. The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder; 

 
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made 

thereunder; 
   

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye- laws framed thereunder; 
 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 
under (not applicable as the company has not availed any External commercial 
borrowings, (Not Applicable to the Company during the period under Audit.) 

 
v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the SEBI Act, 1992 are as 

follows:- 
 
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;  
 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992 & The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and as amended from time to time; 
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c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable as the Company has not made 
any further issue of Shares) 
 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme Guidelines, 1999. Now known as the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Share based employees Benefits) Regulations, 
2014 (Not Applicable as the Company has not introduced any such scheme 
during the financial year under review); 

 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirement) Regulation 2015. 
 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008 The Company has not issued any Debt Securities during the 
financial year under review);  

 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable as the Company has not delisted / propose 
to delist its Equity Shares from any Stock Exchange during the financial year 
under review);  

 
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 

1998 (Not applicable as the Company has not brought back/propose to Buy-
back any of its securities during the Financial Year under review)); and 

 
i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client;  

 

vi. Other law specifically applicable to the Company are: 
 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

 

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism 

formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the 

Company. The list of major head/groups of Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the Company 

is given in Annexure II. 

 
I have also examined Compliance with the applicable clauses/Regulations of the following: 

 
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013; 
 

ii. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. The Company has 
already entered into new Listing Agreement with BSE Limited under Regulation 109 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements, Regulations, 2015) in previous 
year under the prescribed time limit by SEBI. 
 

I have also examined the books, papers and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s.  Gold 
Rock Investments Limited for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions 
of various other Laws applicable, including the Rules made thereunder, and amended from time to time, 
to the Company, as informed by the Company, details of which are mentioned in ‘Annexure II’ 
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above except to the extent mentioned below: 

Sr. No. Compliance 
Requirement 
(Regulations/ 

Deviations Observations/Re
marks of the 
Practicing 
Company 
Secretary 

1 Regulation 19 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 
2015 

From April 29, 
2021 to till 
July 27, 2021 
the NRC was 
comprised of 
all directors of 
the 
Committee 
shall be non-
executive 
directors  and  
at least ½ of 
the 
Independent 
Director as 
against 
requirement 
of 2/3 of 
Independent 
Directors  

On July 28, 2021 
Company 
reconstituted NRC 
as per the 
requirement of 
Regulation 19 of 
SEBI (LODR) 
2015. 

2 Regulation 20 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 
2015 

April 29, 2021 
to till June 29, 
2021 
comprised of 
all directors of 
the 
Committee 
shall be non-
executive 
directors  and  
at least one 
being an 
Independent 
Director  

On June 30, 2021 
Company 
reconstituted SRC 
as per the 
requirement of 
Regulation 20 of 
SEBI (LODR) 
2015. 

 
 
I further report that having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on 

examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis the 
Company has complied with the following norms applicable specifically to the Company: 
 

i. Regulatory Guidelines and Regulations issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) to Non-
Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs-ND) and Rules made thereunder; 
 

ii. SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulation 1996 as amended from time to time (applicable to Wholly 
Owned Subsidiary Companies); (The Company has not issued any Scheme of Mutual 
Fund till date, therefore there are no compliances are require to be complied by the 
Company.) 
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I further report that   

 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive, Non-
Executive Director and Independent directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors 
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act. 
 
Adequate Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Committee Meetings, agenda 
and detailed Notes on Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in 
the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 
 
I further report that as per the explanation and clarification given to me, there are adequate systems 

and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor 
and ensure compliances with the applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines. 
 
I report that the Company has filled all the forms and returns as required under the Companies Act, 
2013. The Company is generally regular in filing the forms and returns with in prescribed time, where 
there were delays in filing of e-form, the said e-forms were filed with additional fees; 
  
I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism 
formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the 
Company. 
 
In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Goods and Service Tax Act, I have relied 
on the Reports given by the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 
            
I further report that during the audit period, the Company has not undertaken event/action having a 

major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
 
I further report that during the audit period the Company has the following specific events: 

 
During the Financial Year the Board of Directors its meeting held on April 24, 2021 approved 
appointment of Mr. Alok Mukherjee (DIN:00186055) as Executive Director of the Company in 
professional capacity for a period of 3 (Three Years) i.e. April 23, 2024 in the Annual General Meeting 
dated 30th September 2021 by the Shareholders of the Company.  
 
The Appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain (DIN: 02281689) as Additional Non-Executive Director 
w.e.f. July 28, 2021, who hold office upto the date of the Annual General Meeting dated 30 th September 
2021. 
 

 
 
 
Place: Mumbai       Bijal Kunaal Mehta 
Date:   02/09/2022          ACS No.:36053 
         C P No.: 19937 
        UDIN:A036053D000902261 
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ANNEXURE - I 

 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me 

and explanations furnished and representations made to me by the Company, its officers and agents, I 

report that the Company has, during the financial year under review, complied with the provisions of the 

Acts, the Rules made thereunder the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company with 

regard to:-  

 

1. Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors, Committee meetings held during the Financial 

Year under Report; 

 

2. Minutes of General Meetings held during the Financial Year under report; 

 

3. Maintenance of various Statutory Registers and Documents and making necessary entries 

therein;  

 

4. Notice and Agenda papers submitted to all the Directors for the Board Meetings; 

 

5. E-Forms filed by the Company, from time-to-time, under applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and attachments thereof during the financial year under report; 

 

6. Intimations / documents / reports / returns filed with the Stock Exchanges pursuant to the 

provisions of Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements during the financial year under 

Report; 

 

7. Disclosure of Interest and Concerns in contracts and arrangement, shareholdings and 

Directorships in other Companies and interest in other entities by Directors; 

 

8. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 

184 of the Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereto during the Financial Year under 

Report; 

 

9. Appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditor; 

 

10. Closure of Register of Members; 
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ANNEXURE – II 

 

List of applicable laws to the Company 

 
 

1. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013 and the rules made thereunder; 
 

2. Maternity Benefits Act, 1961 and the rules made thereunder; 
 

3. Professional Tax Act, 1975; 
 

4. Employees’ Provident Fund Act, 1952 and Miscellaneous Provisions act 1952 and the rules made 
thereunder; 
 

5. Bombay Stamp Act, 1958; 
 

6. Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881. 
 

7. The Bombay Shops and Establishments Act, 1948 
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     ANNEXURE-III 

To 

The Members, 

Gold Rock Investments Limited 

 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to make a report based on the Secretarial Records produced foe our audit.  

 
2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. I believe that 
the process and practices I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.  

 
3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and 

procedures followed by the Company with respect to Secretarial Compliances 
 

4. I believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is 
adequate and appropriate for me to provide a basis for our opinion  
 

 
5. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

6. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of 
procedure on test basis.  
 

Disclaimer:- 
 

 I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial Records and Books 
of Accounts of the Company. 

 The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 
 
 

 
 

Place: Mumbai     Bijal Kunaal Mehta  

Dated: 02/09/2022     Practicing Company Secretary 

Membership No.36053 

COP No. 19937 
     

 UDIN:A036053D000902261 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

OVERVIEW 

The financial statements for the year have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the 

Companies Act, 2013, guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), 

prudential norms issued by RBI, Ind AS, i.e. Indian Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India and the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India.  

Our Management accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of these financial reported 

statements. The estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a 

prudent and reasonable basis, so that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner and 

reasonably present our state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the year. 

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 

The world has shown remarkable resilience in the face of two consecutive waves of COVID-19 caused 

by the Delta and Omicron variants of the virus in FY 2022. The lockdowns imposed by governments 

across the world were quite significant during the Delta variant but was limited during the third wave. 

The economic activities however were on an upswing but supply side constraints disrupted financial 

markets and businesses. Central banks implemented an array of measures to ensure credit was 

available to businesses and individuals. Large-scale vaccination drives around the world, coupled with 

accommodative policy measures, boosted economic recovery. 

However, many low-income, emerging economies continue to struggle with the uncertainties unleashed 

by the pandemic. Rising supply chain disruptions, semiconductor shortages and the continued energy 

crisis complicated by the ongoing geopolitical conflict in Ukraine, are creating short-term challenges for 

business. According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF) outlook, global growth is predicted to be 

3.6% in 2022, down from 6.1% in 2021. But the forecast hinges upon improved health conditions across 

the world on the back of aggressive vaccination drive and equitable access to treatment, coupled with 

the availability of advanced and effective therapies. By the second quarter of 2022, the negative impact 

of the pandemic is expected to lessen, provided there are no fresh outbreaks. 

INDIAN ECONOMY 

The Indian economy gained momentum after the second wave of COVID-19 but the emergence of the 

third wave in January 2022 led to a worsening performance across several high frequency indicators. 

As per National Statistical Office’s second advance estimates, the Indian economy grew by 8.7% in 

2021-22 while GDP growth slowed to 4.1% in Q4 2021-22. 

The growth in FY 2022 was driven by increased exports, investment and consumer demand and was 

supported by fiscal and monetary policies. Better capacity utilisation in the agricultural sector, revival of 

manufacturing, higher consumer confidence with the increase in vaccination rate and increase in 

mobility stimulated the economy. Increased capital expenditure in infrastructure and the rise of the real 

estate industry contributed to the construction sector’s resurgence, boosting the economy. 

The rural economy was significantly impacted by the second wave of COVID-19. However, as the year 

progressed, favourable monsoons ood harvest, increasing acreage along with higher support prices 

improved cash flow in the rural segment. 
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The Consumer Price Index (CPI) inflation in India stood at 6.95% in March 2022 and have since then 

moved upwards to touch an 8-year high of 7.79% recorded for April 2022. The rising inflation and 

uncertainty around its outlook is a reflection of persisting geopolitical tensions and sanctions resulting 

in elevated prices of crude oil and other commodities along with continuing Covid related supply chain 

bottlenecks and disruptions in the labour market. 

GDP trends in India 

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

India’s GDP 7.0% 6.1% 4.2% (6.6)% 8.7% 

OUTLOOK 

The outlook for the Indian economy, along with other world economies has been revised to factor the 

impact of the Russia-Ukraine conflict along with the ongoing expectations of recovery post the COVID-

19 pandemic. Meanwhile, the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has clarified on continuation of its 

accommodative policy stance in view of the persistent challenges and the rising inflationary pressure. 

However, with the fundamentals of the country being intact, with higher vaccination coverage, gains 

from the supply-side reforms, regulatory easing out, healthy export growth, and availability of fiscal 

headroom is likely to lead India’s march as the fastest-growing economy in 2022-23 as well.  

INDIAN EQUITY MARKETS  

India’s financial service sector has grown from strength to strength, built on prudential lending practices, 

robust regulatory environment and sound technology base, and has competently met the aspirations of 

the vast population and enabled economic activities. The competitive landscape of financial services 

sector has witnessed rapid growth in the last couple of decades. The financial services industry has 

come a long way in its reach and resilience. Niche market players and product innovations are making 

a mark in the financial services space. 

The government has continued on the steady path of fiscal consolidation, without compromising on the 

public investment requirements of the company. There has considerable progress being made in 

building consensus for the Goods & Services Tax (GST) since the date of roll out i.e. 1st July, 2017. 

Passing of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code (IBC), 2016 and the creation of infrastructure for its 

effective implementation was another major achievement which should further improve the ease of 

doing business and quicker resolution of financial restructuring and recovery of dues by the lenders. 

All the above reforms measures supported by economic legislation as also deletion from the statute 

large number of archaic legislation should go a long way in improving the image of the Country for ease 

of doing business and attract higher level of Foreign Direct Investment and capital formation in the 

economy which should help in the growth of business opportunities for your Company 

NBFC SECTOR 

NBFCs have been playing a very important role both from the macro-economic perspective and the 

structure of the Indian financial system. NBFCs are the preferred alternatives to the conventional banks 

as a financial intermediary for meeting various financial requirements of a business enterprise, as they 

provide a hassle free credit. From the point of significance of presence and performance, Non-Banking 

Finance Companies (NBFCs) continue to make a major impact on the lending side both in 

consumer/retail lending and commercial/business lending. 
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INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

NBFCs have become important constituents of the financial sector and have been recording higher 

credit growth than scheduled commercial banks (SCBs) over the past few years. NBFCs are 

continuously leveraging their superior understanding of regional dynamics, well-developed collection 

system and personalized services to expedite financial inclusion in India. Lower transaction costs, quick 

decision making, customer orientation and prompt provision of services have typically differentiated 

NBFCs from banks. Considering the reach and expanse of NBFCs, these are well-suited for bridging 

the financing gap. Systemically important NBFCs have demonstrated agility, innovation and frugality to 

provide formal financial services to millions of Indians. 

Recently, the Honourable Supreme Court has directed all banks and financial institutions to refund 

compound interest, interest on interest or penal interest collected during the moratorium period 

irrespective of the loan amount and category of borrowers. The Supreme Court also lifted the ban it had 

imposed on declaring accounts of borrowers as non-performing assets. 

Customer servicing and debt recovery was already envisaged as a challenge during the pandemic 

induced stress. Individuals were losing their livelihoods and businesses were struggling to overcome 

disruptions while facing demand-supply constraints. 

To provide succour to customers, the authorities went all out to offer relief by announcing equated 

monthly (EMI) moratoriums, Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme for the SME sector, relief on 

compound interest and a resolution framework for COVID-19 related stress.     

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY REVIEW 

Your Company is a NBFC registered with the RBI to carry out NBFC activities under Section 45(IA) of 

the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and it is engaged primarily in the business of investing / trading in 

securities. 

BUSINESS OUTLOOK 

The primary securities market seems to have come out of its lull during the financial year 2021–22. Both 

the total number of issues and the resources mobilized from the primary securities market have gone 

up. IPOs and public debt issues have contributed to this performance more than rights issues. 

Volatility in the equity markets would continue to present the investors with good opportunities to further 

invest. Your Company continue to remain positive on the long-term outlook on the Indian equity markets 

on the back of strong macro parameters, improving growth outlook and benign inflation and believes to 

invest in equities in line with their risk profile.  

Your Company will increase its product base as far as raising resources and deploying them in safe and 

profitable manner particularly in shares/securities of real estate companies and lending to MSME’s 

where there is a vast development scope of profitable business. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

The Company is exposed to specific risks that are inherent to its business model and the environment 

within which it operates. The Company manages these risks by maintaining a conservative yet 

aggressive profile and by following prudent business and risk practices. 

The company's business could potentially be affected by the following factors: - 

- Impact of markets on our revenues and investments, sustainability of the business across cycles. 
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- Sharp movement in prevailing interest rates in the market. 

- Risk that a client will fail to deliver as per the terms of a contract with us or another party at the 

time of settlement. 

- Risk due to uncertainty of a counterparty's ability to meet its financial obligations to us. 

- Risk of default or non-repayment of loan by a borrower due to liquidity crisis, economic 

downturns, bankruptcy or other reasons 

- Risk due to mismatch between assets and liabilities on account of inadequate liquidity, changes 

in interest rates, etc. 

- Failure of processes and controls with respect to the operations can have adverse impact on the 

business continuity, reputation and profitability of the Company. 

- Risk due to changes in Regulatory framework. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

Opportunities: 

With the macroeconomic improvement in the outlook of the Indian economy and growth prospects with 

an improved and normal monsoon forecast rural growth is expected to get a boost further investment in 

the infrastructure & road projects, aided by easing of crude oil prices the Auto industry is expected to 

grow, with larger income in the city due to the implementation of OROP and seventh pay Commission  

leaving a larger income in the hands of both the rural and urban consumers, consumer durable industry 

is expected to get a fillip and an opportunity for NBFC to meet the bridging finance  thro ties up This 

should present your Company with more opportunities in the area of: 

· leveraging Corporate Relationship 

· Margin Funding to Consumers, traders and manufacturing units 

· Investing in equity of growing concerns 

Threats: 

· Retention of human capital as also attraction of fresh talent will be a challenge. 

· Regulatory changes 

· Volatile Economic Environment in Europe & Slowing down in China 

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROLS 

Your Company has in place, an adequate internal control to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and 

protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transaction are authorized, 

recorded and reported correctly. The Company has an extensive system of internal control which 

ensures optimal utilization and protection of resources, it’s securely, accurate reporting of financial 

transactions and compliances of applicable laws and regulations as also internal policies and 

procedures. The Company has continued its efforts to align all its processes and controls with best 

practices in these areas. 

Your Company has in place, an adequate internal control and internal audit system managed by 

qualified and experienced people. Main objective of the system is to safeguard the Company’s assets 
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against loss through unauthorized use and pilferage, to ensure that all transactions are authorized, 

recorded and reported correctly and timely, to ensure various compliances under statutory regulations 

and corporate policies are made on time and to figure out the weaknesses persisting in the system and 

suggest remedial measure for the same.  

The Company has continued its efforts to align all its processes and controls with best practices in these 

areas. Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and 

maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors including 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the statutory auditors, and the reviews 

performed by management and the relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board 

is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during FY 

2021-22. 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES 

Your Company continues to lay great stress on its most valuable resource - people. Continuous training, 

both on the job and in an academic setting, is a critical input to ensure that employees at all levels are 

fully equipped to deliver a wide variety of products and services to the rapidly growing customer base 

of your Company. It is our endeavour to create an environment where people can use all of their 

capabilities in support of the business. Therefore, your Company encourages its employees to balance 

their work and personal responsibilities. The Company is actively working on developing a culture driven 

by the collective spirit of experience and companywide ownership. Assignment, empowerment and 

accountability will be the cornerstone of the people lead processes. 

Your Company has senior qualified professionals in the areas of operations and is looking at fresh 

recruitment to support the growth and diversification of business i.e. planned, getting fresh talent is a 

critical input to ensure and equip the organization to deliver a wide variety of products and services to 

growing customer base of your Company. It is our endeavor to create an environment where people 

can use all of their capabilities in support of the business. Therefore, your Company encourages its 

employees to balance their work and personal responsibilities. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Management discussion and analysis report contains Statements which are forward looking based on 

assumptions. Actual results may differ from those expressed or implied due to risk and uncertainties 

which have been detailed in this report. Several factors as listed in this report could make significant 

difference to the Company's operations. Investors, therefore, are requested to make their own 

independent judgments and seek professional advice before taking any investment decisions. 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Corporate Governance role is not concerned with the running of the business of the Company per 

se, but with giving overall direction to the enterprise, with overseeing and controlling the executive 

actions of management and with satisfying legitimate expectations of accountability and regulation by 

interests beyond the corporate boundaries. 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE  

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is an important component in enhancing 

stakeholders’ value and it emerges from the application of the best and sound management practices 

and compliance with the laws coupled with adherence to the highest standards of transparency and 

business ethics. The company is committed in its responsibility towards the community, fairness, 

professionalism, and environment in which it operates towards employees and business partners 

and towards society in general. 

The Company has always adopted a robust governance framework which played a critical role in 

ensuring that we remain true to our culture and values. The highest standard of corporate governance 

is the cornerstone of our long termism and continued success. It reflects in our business functions 

and in the manner with which we support the journey of our stakeholders. 

Your Company is committed to upholding the highest standards of Corporate Governance in its 

operations. The policies and practices are not only sexual in line with the statutory requirement, but 

also reflect your Company's commitment to operate in the best interest of its stake holders. The 

responsibility for maintaining high standards of Governance lies with your Company's Board of 

Directors and various Committees of the Board, which are empowered to monitor implementation of 

the best Corporate Governance practices including making necessary disclosures within the 

framework of legal and regulatory provisions and Company conventions besides its employees. 

 The Company is committed to ensure that the Company's Board of Directors continued to be 

constituted as per the prescribed norms, meets regularly as per the prescribed frequency, provides 

effective leadership, exercises control over the management, monitors executive performance and 

makes appropriate disclosures. In addition, establishment of a framework of strategic control and 

continuous reviewing of its efficacy and establishment of clearly documented and transparent 

management processes for policy development, implementation and review, decision making, 

monitoring control and reporting are the other policy directives.  

The Company provides free access to the Board of all relevant information, advices and resources 

to enable it to carry out its role effectively. The Company has laid emphasis on cardinal values of 

fairness, transparency, accountability and equity, in all its operations, and in its interactions with 

stakeholders including shareholders, employees, the Government and the lenders, thereby 

enhancing the shareholders' value and protecting the interest of shareholders. In addition, the 

Company has appointed Compliance / Nodal officer for matters relating to RBI & Companies Act, 

etc. 

This report is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) and 

the report contains the details of Corporate Governance systems and processes at Gold Rock 

Investments Limited. 
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2. GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE AND DEFINED ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
The Board of Directors have the ultimate responsibility of ensuring effective management, long term 
business strategy, general affairs, performance and monitoring the effectiveness of the Company’s 
corporate governance practices. The Managing Director & CFO reports to the Board and is in charge 
of the management of the affairs of the Company, executing business strategy in consultation with 
the Board and achieving annual long term business targets. 
 
During the year, the Board of Directors, based on the recommendations of the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee, approve the appointment of Mr. Alok Mukherjee Executive Director with 
effect from April 21, 2021 and Mr. Sanjeeev Kumar Jain Non-Executive Director with effect from July 
28, 2021 and Shri BalKrishna Shriya Promoter and Non-Executive Non Independent Director ceased 
to be director of the Company upon is date from April 29, 2021. 
 
 
(A)  COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD AND MEETINGS 

The Company believes in a well-balanced Board which enriches Board discussions and enables 

effective decision making. The Board has an optimal mix of Executive and Non-Executive 

Directors who have considerable expertise in their respective fields including competencies 

required in context of Company’s businesses. 

The composition and size of the Board is reviewed periodically to ensure an optimum mix of 

Directors with complementary skill sets and varied perspectives for constructive debates 

facilitating more effective decision making. 

As on March 31, 2022, the Board comprised of 5 (Five) Directors, 1 (one) of which is Independent 

Director, 1 (one) Non-Executive Director and 1 (one) Woman Independent Director 1(one) 

Executive Director and 1(one) Managing Director. The composition of the Board represents an 

optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience and enables the Board to discharge 

its responsibilities and provide effective leadership to the business. 

The Chairperson of the Board is Independent Director. 

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the requirements of Regulation 17 of the 

Listing Regulations as well as the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder. 

The Board met Seven (7) times during the year on April 21, 2021, June 30, 2021, July 28, 2021, 

August 14, 2021, September 04, 2021, November 12, 2021 and February 14, 2022 and the gap 

between two meetings did not exceed the statutory period laid down by the Companies Act, 

2013. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at board meetings 

held during the year and the number of directorships and committee chairpersonships / 

memberships held by them in other public companies as on March 31, 2022 are given herein 

below. Other directorships do not include directorships of private limited companies, Section 8 

companies and of companies incorporated outside India. 
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Name of the 
Director 

Category Number of Board 
meetings during the 
year 2021-22 

Whether 
attended 
last AGM 
held on 
Septembe
r 30, 2021 

Number of 
directorship 
In other 
Public 
Companies 
 
 

Number of 
committee 
positions held in 
other public 
companies 
 
 

  

  

  

  Held Attended   Chairp
erson 

Member 

Mr. Alok  
Mukherjee 

DIN:00186055 
(Appointment 
April 21, 2021) 
 

Executive 
Director 

7 5 No 0 - - 

Mr. K.N. Kutty 
DIN: 00240670 

Managing  
Director 

7 7 Yes 0 - - 

      

Mr. 
Sureshchandra 
C. Aythora 

DIN:00085407 
 

Independe
nt 
Director 

7 7 Yes 4 2 4 

Ms. Komal 
Mundhra 

(DIN:08923
682) 
 

Independe
nt 
Director 

7 3 No 0 - - 

Mr. 
Sanjeev 
Kumar 
Jain 
(DIN:02281
689) 
(Appointme
nt July 28, 
2021) 
 

Non-
Executive 
Director 

5 4 No 0 - - 

Notes: 

1.  Position in Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee including Gold Rock 

Investments Limited have been considered for Committee positions as per the Regulation 

26(1) of Listing Regulations. 

In accordance with Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulation, 2015, none of the Directors on the board hold directorship in more than ten public 

limited Companies and none of them is a member of more than ten committees or chairman of 

more than five committees across all public companies in which they are directors. In compliance 

with Section 165 of the Companies Act, 2013, none of the Directors on the Board hold directorship 

in more than 20 (Twenty) companies at the same time with the directorship in public companies 

not exceeding 10 (Ten). 

(B) BOARD PROCEDURES 
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The Agenda is circulated well in advance to the Board of Directors. The items in the Agenda are 

backed by comprehensive background information to enable the Board to take appropriate 

decisions. The Board is also kept informed of major events/items and approvals taken wherever 

necessary. At the Board meetings, the Board is apprised of the overall performance of the 

Company. 

The Company adheres to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued 

there under, Secretarial Standards and Listing Regulations with respect to convening and holding 

the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees.  

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

The audit committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with the Regulation 18 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

(A)  TERMS OF REFERENCE 

The Audit Committee provides direction to the audit and risk management function in the Company 

and monitors the quality of internal audit and management audit. The terms of reference of the 

audit committee have been specified in writing by the Board of Directors of the Company in 

accordance with section 177 (4) and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

(B) COMPOSITION & MEETINGS 

The Committee met four (4) times during the year on June 30, 2021, August 14, 2021, November 

12, 2021 and February 14, 2022 and the gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred 

twenty days. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

The composition of the audit committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are 

given below: 

Name of Director Category No. of meetings during the 

financial year 

Held Attended 

Mr. S. C. Aythora Chairperson–
Independent Director 

4 4 

Mr. K.N. Kutty Managing Director-
Member 

4 4 

Ms. Komal Mundhra 
 

Independent Director-
Member 

4 3 

 

All the member of the Audit Committee are financially literate and have accounting or related 

financial management expertise. The audit committee invites executives, as it considers 

appropriate particularly the head of the finance function, representatives of the statutory auditors 

and representatives of the internal auditors to be present at its meetings. The Company Secretary 

acts as the secretary to the audit committee. 

The previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on September 30, 2021 

and was attended by Mr. S.C. Aythora, Chairperson of the audit committee. 
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4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with 

the Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(A)   TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 

The terms of the reference of the Committee consists of making recommendations on matters 

related to remuneration of Directors and Senior Management review of performance based 

remuneration with reference to corporate goals and objectives, frame policy and review the 

process of succession planning at key levels in the Company and other related matters. 

The role of the committee has been defined as per section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 

and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
(B) COMPOSITION & MEETINGS 
 

The Committee met Five (5) times during the year on June 30, 2021, July 28, 2021, August 14, 

2021, November 12, 2021 and February 14, 2022 and the gap between two meetings did not 

exceed one hundred twenty days. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the details of meetings 

attended by its members are given below: 

Name of Director Category No. of meetings during the 

financial year 

 Held Attended 

Ms. Komal Mundhra Independent Director-
Chairperson 

5 3 

Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain Non-Executive Director-
Member 

5 4 

Mr. S. C. Aythora Independent Director-
Member 

5 5 

 

(c) REMUNERATION POLICY: 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is fully empowered to determine/approve and 

revise, subject to necessary approvals, the remuneration of managerial personnel including 

Managing Director/ Executive Director after taking into account the financial position of the 

Company, trends in the industry, qualifications, experience, past performance and past 

remuneration, etc. 

The Company's remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review 

of achievements periodically. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry 

practice. 
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The Independent Director shall be entitled to receive remuneration by way of siting fees, 

reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board /Committee meetings 

A Non-Executive Director shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board or 

Committee of the Board attended by him, of such sum as may be approved by the Board of 

Directors within the overall limit prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014.  

Board Governance, Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommend the remuneration for 

the Managing Director, Senior Management and Key Managerial Personnel. The payment of 

remuneration to Executive Director is approved by the Board and Shareholders. 

 (D) Details of sitting fees paid to the Directors for the year ended March 31, 2022: 

The remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending Board, Audit Committee, Independent 

Directors and Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings paid to Non-Executive Directors 

are as follows: 

(Amount in lakhs.) 

Name of Director Sitting Fees 

Board 
Meeting 

Audit 
Committee 
Meeting 

Nomination & 
Remuneration 
Committee 
Meeting 

Independent 
Directors 
Meeting 

Mr. Alok Mukherjee - - - - 

Mr. S.C. Aythora - - - - 

Mr. K N Kutty - - - - 

Ms. Komal Mundhra - - - - 

Mr. Sanjeev 
Kumar Jain 

- - - - 

 

(E) Details of remuneration paid to the Managing Directors for the year ended March 31, 
2022 

Name of 
Director 

Salary Basic 
and allowances 

Benefits 
Perquisites 

Contribution to 
provident fund 

Total 
(Amount 
in Rs.) 

Mr. K N Kutty 3.00 - - 3.00 

 

(f)  Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Board of Directors and KMP as on 

March 31, 2022 are given below: 

Name Number of equity shares 

Mr. Alok Mukherjee 14990 
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Mr. K.N. Kutty NIL 

Mr. S.C. Aythora 120 

Ms. Komal Mundhra NIL 

Mr. Sanjeev Jain 5 

Mr J. K. Srivastava 900 

 

5. SHARE TRANSFER AND STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

The Share Transfer and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in 

accordance with the Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The role and functions of the Share Transfer and Stakeholders Relationship Committee are the 

effective redressal of grievances of shareholders, debenture holders and other security holders 

including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, and non-receipt 

of declared dividends. The Committee overviews the steps to be taken for further value addition 

in the quality of service to the investors. 

During the year, no Complaint received from the Investor(s), no investor grievance has remained 

unattended/ pending for more than thirty days. The Board has delegated the powers to approve 

transfer of securities allotted by the Company to this Committee. As on March 31, 2022, no transfer 

was pending. 

The Committee is headed by Mr. Sureshchandra Chhanalal Aythora Independent Non-Executive 

Director and consists of the members as stated below. During the year ended on March 31, 2022, 

the Committee met Four (4) times during the year on June 30, 2021, August 14, 2021, November 

12, 2021 and February 14, 2022. 

         The composition of the Share Transfer and Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the details 

of meetings attended by its members are given below: 

 

Sr. No. Name of Director Category 
 
 
 

No. of meetings 
during the financial 
year 2021-22 

Held Attended 

1. Mr. S. C. Aythora Chairperson (Non- Executive 
Independent Director) 

4 4 

2. Mr. K. N. 
Kutty 

Member 
(Managing Director) 

4 4 

3. Mr. Alok 
Mukherjee 

Member 
(Executive Director) 

4 3 
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4. Mr. Sanjeev 
Kumar Jain 

Non-Executive-Non 
Independent Director 

4 3 

 

The previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on September 30, 2021 

and was attended by Mr. Sureshchandra Chhanalal Aythora, Chairperson of the share transfer 

and stakeholders relationship committee 

Name, designation and address of Compliance Officer: 

Ms. Pooja Solanki 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer  

          507, 5th Floor, Plot no.31, 1 Sharda Chamber,  

          Narsi Natha Street, Bhat Bazar, Chinchbuder, 

          Masjid- Tel. No: 022-49734998 

 
 

6.      FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company at its various meetings held during the Financial year 2021-22 had  familiarized 
the Independent Directors with regard to the roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature 
of the industry in which the Company operates, the Business models of the Company etc. The 
Independent Directors have been provided with necessary documents, reports and internal 
policies to familiarize them with the Company’s policies, procedures and practices. Periodic 
presentations are made to the Board and Board Committee meeting on Business and 
performance updates of the Company, Business strategy and risks involved. Quarterly updates 
on relevant statutory changes and judicial pronouncements and encompassing important 
amendments are briefed to the Directors. 

The Familiarization Policy along with the details of familiarization program imparted to the 

Independent Directors is available on the website of the Company at www.goldrockinvest.in 

 

7. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

 Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR 2015, the Board has 

carried out an Annual Performance Evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually 

as well as the evaluation of the working of its various Committees. 

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including 

the Chairperson of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement 

and contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its 

minority shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried 

out by the entire Board excluding the Directors being evaluated. The performance evaluation of 

the Chairperson and Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors 

at their separate meeting held on February 14, 2022. 

  

http://www.goldrockinvest.in/
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8. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 

Independent Directors of the Company shall hold at least one meeting in a year without the 

presence of Non Independent Directors and members of the management. All the independent 

directors shall strive to be present at such meeting 

The independent directors in their meeting shall, inter alia- 

(a)  Review the performance of non-independent directors and the board of directors as a whole; 

(b) Review the performance of the chairperson of the listed entity, taking into account the views 

of executive directors and non-executive directors; 

(c)  Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the management 

of the listed entity and the board of directors that is necessary for the board of directors to 

effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

Independent Directors met 1 (one) time during the year on February 14, 2022 and attended by all 

the Independent Directors i.e. Mr. S C Aythora, and Ms. Komal Mundhra. 

 

9. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

(a) Annual General Meeting 

The particulars of Annual General Meetings of the Company held in last three years are as under: 

Year AGM Location Date Time 

2020-21 AGM Rohit Chamber, Ground Floor, 

Janamabhoomi Marg, Kala Ghoda 

Fort Mumbai 400 001 

30/09/2021 11:00 A.M. 

2019-20 AGM Rohit Chamber, Ground Floor, 

Janamabhoomi Marg, Kala Ghoda 

Fort Mumbai 400 001 

30/09/2020 11:00 A.M. 

2018-19 AGM Rohit Chamber, Ground Floor, 

Janamabhoomi Marg, Kala Ghoda 

Fort Mumbai 400 001 

30/09/2019 11:00 A.M. 

 

 (b) Extra Ordinary General Meeting 

No extraordinary general meeting of the members was held during the year 2021-22. 
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10.     DISCLOSURES 

i. None of the transactions with any of the related party are in conflict with the interest of the 
Company at large. The board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has 
been uploaded on the Company’s website. 

 

ii. The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchange, SEBI and other 
statutory authorities on all matters relating to capital market during the last three years. No 
penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or 
other Statutory Authorities. 

 

iii. The Company has adopted Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for Directors and 
Employees to report concerns about unethical behavior. No person has been denied access 
to the audit committee. The said policy has been also put up on the website of the Company. 
 

iv. The Company has also adopted policy for Determination of Materiality of Events and 
Information and Policy on Preservation of Documents. The said policies have been also put 
up on the website of the Company. 

 

11. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The Company has promptly reported all material information including quarterly results to BSE 

Limited, where the Company’s securities are listed. The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results 

of the Company are published in national and regional newspapers in India which include any 

two of Active Times and The Global Times. The Company also sends the financial results to the 

Stock Exchange immediately after its approval by the Board. These results are simultaneously 

posted on the website of the Company. No presentations were made to the Institutional 

Investor’s or analysts during the year under review. The Management Discussions and Analysis 

(MD&A) Report is annexed and forms part of this Report. 

 

12.    GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

i. Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held: 
 

Date : September 30, 2022 

Time : 11.00 A.M. 

Venue : Rohit Chamber, Ground Floor, Janmabhoomi Marg, Kala 

Ghoda, Fort, Mumbai, Maharashtra-400001. 

 

ii. Financial year: 
 

The Company follows the period of April 01 to March 31, as the Financial Year. Tentative 

Financial calendar for the financial year 2022-23 is as under: 



68 

 

 

Financial Reporting for the Financial Year 
2022-22 
 

Tentative month of reporting 

Un-audited Financial Results for the quarter 
ending June 30, 2022 
 

On or before August 14, 2022 

Un-audited Financial Results for the half year 
ending September 30, 2022 
 

On or before November 14, 2022 

Un-audited Financial Results for the quarter 
ending December 31, 2022 
 

On or before February 14, 2023 

Audited Financial Results for the year ending 
March 31, 2023 
 

On or before May 30, 2023 

 

iii. Book Closure: 
 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Saturday, 
September 24, 2022 to Friday, September 30, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 
AGM. 

 

iv. Dividend Payment Date 
 

No dividend recommended on the Equity Shares of the Company. 

 

v. Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges: 
 

Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited, Mumbai (BSE). Annual listing fee for 

the year 2021-2022 has been paid to the BSE Limited, Mumbai. 

 

vi. Stock Code: 
 

(i) BSE Limited, Mumbai (BSE): 501111 
(ii) ISIN – INE598F01014 
 

vii. Registrar & Transfer Agent: 
 

Alankit Assignments Limited,  

Registered Address:- 205-208 Anarkali Complex, Jhandewalan Extention, New Delhi,–110055, 

(B) + 91-11-4254 1234 | (D) + 91-11-4254 1954 | (M) | (F) + 91-11-4254 1201, +91-11-2355 

2001 | www.alankit.com 

 

http://www.alankit.com/
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viii. Share Transfer System: 
 

Shares sent for transfer in physical form to R&T Agents, are registered and returned within a 

period of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are in order. The Share Transfer 

Committee meets generally as and when required basis to consider the transfer proposals. All 

requests for dematerialization /rematerlisation of shares are processed by R&T Agent within 15 

days. 

 

ix. Shareholding as on March 31, 2022: 
 

a. Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2022 

Range in rupees Number of 

Shareholders 

% of Total 

Holders 

Upto 500 62 60.78 

501 to 1000 7 6.86 

1001 to 2000 9 8.82 

2001 to 3000 1 0.98 

3001 to 4000 5 4.90 

4001 to 5000 0 0 

5001 to 10000 9 8.82 

10001 and above 9 8.82 

TOTAL 102 100 

 

b. Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2022 

The shareholding of different categories of the shareholders as on March 31, 2022 is given 

below 

Category Number of 

shares 

Percentage % 

Promoter and Promoters Group 570200 72.58 

Directors, their Relatives 15120 1.92 

Central / State Govt (s) 0 00.00 

Bodies Corporate 7200 0.92 

Financial Institutions/Banks 0 00.00 
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Foreign Investors (FIIs/NRIs/ OCBs/ 

Foreign Bank/ Foreign Corporate Bodies) 

0 00.00 

Others 193080 24.58 

   TOTAL 785600 100.00 

 

x. De-materialisation of Shares 
 

Trading in Equity Shares of the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form with effect 

from January 29, 2001 as per notification issued by the Securities & Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI). As on March 31, 2022, out of total Equity Capital 785600 Equity Shares, 767980 Equity 

Shares representing 97.76 % of the total Equity Shares are held in de-materialized form with 

NSDL and CDSL. 

xi. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and 
likely impact on equity 

 

The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs or any Warrants in the past and hence as on 

March 31, 2022, the Company does not have any outstanding GDRs / ADRs or any Warrants. 

 

xii. Plant Locations: 
 

In view of the nature of the Company's business viz. finance services, the Company operates from 

offices in Mumbai-India. 

 

xiii. Address for correspondence: 
 

          507, 5th Floor, Plot no.31, 1 Sharda Chamber,  

          Narsi Natha Street, Bhat Bazar, Masjid Chinchbuder, 

          Mumbai – 400 009 Maharasthra 

          Tel. No: 022-49734998 

 

Xiv. Website: 

The Company’s website viz. www.goldrockinvest.in provides information about the businesses 

carried by the Company its subsidiary. It is the primary source of information to all the 

stakeholders of the Company and general public at large. It also contains a separate dedicated 

section on Investor Relations, Financial Results, Annual Reports, Shareholding Patterns, Official 

News, Released various policies adopted by the Board.  

  

http://www.goldrockinvest.in/
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xv. Annual Report 

Annual Report containing, inter alia, the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements, 

Board’s Report, Auditor’s Report and other important information is circulated to the 

shareholders of the Company prior to the Annual General Meeting. The Report on Management 

Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual Report. The Annual Report of the Company 

is also available on its website and also on the website of BSE.  

13. OTHER INFORMATION 
 

i. Prevention of Insider Trading Code: 
 

As per regulation 8 and 9 of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the 

Company has adopted the “Code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished 

price sensitive information” and “Code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by 

insiders”. 

All the Directors, employees at Senior Management and other employees who could have access 

to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company are governed by this code. 

 

ii. CEO/CFO Certification 
 

Shri J K Srivastava Chief Financial Officer has issued certificate as specified in Part B of Schedule 

II of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for the financial 

year ended March 31, 2022 certifying that the financial statements do not contain any materially 

untrue statement and these statements represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. 

 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

I hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company 

have affirmed the compliance with the provisions of the code of conduct for the financial year 

ended on March 31, 2022.      

                              

      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

        
 
       Alok Mukherjee                     K.N. Kutty 
               Director                                  Managing Director 
                        DIN: 00186055    DIN: 00240670 
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Place: Mumbai 
Date:  September 02, 2022 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

To,  

The Members, 

Gold Rock Investments Limited 

Address: 507, 5th Floor, Old Sharda Chambers, 31 Keshvaji Nayak Road, Narsi Natha Street Masjid 

Mumbai City MH 400003 

 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures Gold Rock 
Investments Limited having CIN L65990MH1978PLC020117 and having registered office received 
from the Directors of at 507, 5th Floor, Old Sharda Chambers, 31 Keshvaji Nayak Road, Narsi Natha 
Street Masjid Mumbai 400003 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the 
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with 
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors 
on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2022 have 

been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory 
Authority. 
 

Table A 

Sr. No. Name of the Directors Director 
Identification 
Number 

Date of appointment 
in Company 

1.  Mr. Sureshchandra Chhanalal 
Aythora 

00085407 08/09/1985 

2.  Mr. Alok Mukherjee 00186055 21/04/2021 

3.  Mr. Kuruppath Narayanan Kutty 00240670 31/10/1990 

4.  Ms. Komal Mundhra 08923682 14/11/2020 

5.  Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain 02281689 28/07/2021 

 
 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 
 
For Bijal Kunaal Mehta  

Company Secretaries 
 
 
_________________________ 
CS Bijal Kunaal Mehta 
Proprietor 
ACS No. 36053 
CP No. 19937 
Place: Mumbai   
Date: 02/09/2022 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Gold Rock Investments Limited, 

Masjid Bunder 

Mumbai 400003 

 

Dear Sir 

Sub: CEO/CFO Certificate 

We have certify that: 

1. We, have reviewed Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statement of  Gold Rock Investments 

Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended March 31, 2022 and that to best of our knowledge 

and belief 

 

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) These statements together present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs 

and are in compliance with existing accounting standard, applicable laws and 

regulations. 

 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent or illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting. 

We have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining 

to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies 

in the design or operation of such internal controls. If any, of which we are aware and the steps 

we have taken or purpose to take to rectify these deficiencies, if any, 

 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that; 

(i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financing reporting 

during the year; 

(ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year 

requiring notes to financial statements; and 

(iii) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement 

therein of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s 

internal control system over financial reporting 

This certification is being given to the Board pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. 

 

Thank You 

Yours Truly, 
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Mr. K. N. Kutty       Mr. Jitendra K Srivastava   

Managing Director       Chief Financial Officer  

     

Date: September 02, 2022 

Place: Mumbai 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

 

TO THE MEMBERS OF  

GOLD ROCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

 

Report on the Standalone financial statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GOLD ROCK INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED (‘The Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, Statement of 

the Profit & Loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and the cash flow 

statement for the year ended including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and 

Profit & Loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended 

on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of 

our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 

provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter in our audit of the Company 

for the year ended March 31, 2022: 

Sr. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response 

1. Fair Valuation of investments  

 The Company’s investments (other than 

investment in Subsidiary and Associates) 

are measured at fair value at each reporting 

date and these fair value measurements 

significantly impact the Company’s results. 

We have assessed the Company’s process to 

compute the fair value of various investments. 

For quoted instruments we have 

independently obtained NSDL valuation 

report and recalculated the fair valuations. 
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Within the Company’s investment portfolio, 

the valuation of certain assets such as 

unquoted equity requires significant 

judgement as a result of quoted prices 

being unavailable and limited liquidity in 

these markets. 

For the unquoted instruments, we have 

obtained an understanding of the various 

valuation methods used by management and 

analysed the reasonableness of the principal 

assumptions made for estimating the fair 

values and various other data used while 

arriving at the fair value measurement. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a 

true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit and loss ( including other comprehensive income), changes 

in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting  Standards  (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of 

the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 

the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible 

for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists.  

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 

the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
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resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 

financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable knowledgeable user of the 

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and factors in (i) planning 

the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of 

any identified misstatements in the financial statements.  

We communicative with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

 From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and 

are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on 

the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Standalone Statement of Changes in 

Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 

relevant books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 

2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our Report express an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 

and operating effectiveness of the company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the 

provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us, we further report that: 
 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its 
financial position in its standalone financial statements; 
 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or 

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources 

or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign 

entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in  

v. writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
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the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by 

the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with 

the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to 

believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided 

under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

 
 
For S G N & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN – 134565W 
 
 
Nirmal Jain          
Partner 
Membership No.: 154074 
UDIN: 22154074AJXOIH9311 
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2022 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

The Annexure referred under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’s” section of our 

Independent Auditors report to the members of the company on the standalone financial statements for 

the year ended 31st March 2022. 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and 

the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that: 

i) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

a)  

o The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

o The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible 

Assets. 

b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment and 

right-of-use assets so to cover all the assets at reasonable intervals which, in our opinion, is 

reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant 

to the program, Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the Management 

during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material 

discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable 

properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements 

are duly executed in favor of the lessee) are held in the name of the company as at the 

balance sheet date. 

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use 

assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 

e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated 

or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami 

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the year. 

ii) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of examination of the 
records of the company, company does not have any inventory, and therefore the provisions of the 
clause 3(ii) of the order are not applicable to the company. 
 

iii) During the year the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 

Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

 Guarantees Security Loans Advances in 

nature of 

loans 
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Aggregate amount 

granted/ provided during 

the year 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

- Subsidiaries 

- Joint Ventures 

- Associates 

- Others 

NIL NIL NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
Balance outstanding as at 

balance sheet date in 

respect of above cases 

- Subsidiaries 

- Joint Ventures 

- Associates 

- Others 

NIL NIL  

 

                                   

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

60,18,850/- 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

 

 

a) As per the information and explanation given to us, the investments made, guarantees provided, 

security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of 

loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest. 

b) As per the information and explanation given to us, the loan granted are repayable on demand and 

no repayment schedule is stipulated. 

c) In the view of (B) above, there is no overdue amount in respect of the loan granted by the company. 

d) As per the information and explanation given to us, no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted 

which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle 

the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties.  

e) As per the information and explanation given to us, the company has granted loans or advances in 

the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of 

repayment to Promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

 All Other 

Parties 

Promoters Related 

Parties 

Aggregate amount of loans/ 

advances in nature of loans 

- Repayable on demand (A) 

 

- Agreement does not specify any 

terms or period of repayment (B) 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

60,18,850/- 

 

 

NIL 

Total (A+B) NIL 

 

NIL 60,18,850/- 
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Percentage of loans/ advances in 

nature of loans to the total 

Loans 

NIL NIL 100% 

 

iv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans, investments, 

guarantees or security where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are to 

be complied with.  

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under 

the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other 

relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable. 

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 

vi) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of 

cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ 

services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable. 

vii) In respect of statutory dues: 

a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 

including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, 

Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other 

material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. 

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident 

Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty 

of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 

2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

b) There were no disputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, Employee State 
insurance, income tax, duty of customs, Goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory 
dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for the period of more than 6 months from date they 
became payable except for income tax demands shown on the income tax portal as below 
 

Sr 

No. 

Name 

 of the 

Statute 

Nature 

of the 

Dues 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Period  to  

which the 

amount 

relates 

Remarks, 

if any 

1 Income Tax 
Outstanding 

Demand 

Rs.1,80,83,326/- 

Plus Applicable 

Interest 

A.Y.2010-11 

Order passed as per 

Vivaad se Vishwas and 

Full and Final 

Settlement payable as 

per order was Rs. 

26,29,176 which was 

paid on dated 

12/04/2021 
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2 Income Tax 
Outstanding 

Demand 

Rs.1,60,66,700/- 

Plus Applicable 

Interest 

A.Y.2003-04 

As per CIT order dated 

30/10/2006 there is 

Refund of 

Rs.13,88,139/- which 

was received on 

23/11/2006. However 

the demand is showing 

on Income tax portal. 

3 Income Tax 
Outstanding 

Demand 

Rs. 2,01,190/- 

Plus Applicable 

Interest 

A.Y.2018-19 

Disagree with Demand 

due to TDS credit not 

given 

4 Income Tax 
Outstanding 

Demand 

Rs. 1,70,110/- 

Plus Applicable 

Interest 

A.Y.2012-13 

As per order u/s 154 of 

the Income tax Act. 

1961 the demand is 

NIL. Howerver the 

demand is showing on 

the portal.  

 

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come across any 

transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as 

income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

ix) a. In our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the 

payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year. 

b. Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

c. According to the information and explanation given to us, Over Draft Facility loans were applied 

for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

d. According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short term basis have 

not been utilized for long term purposes. 

e. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any funds 

from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or 

joint ventures. 

f. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised loans during 

the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

x)  The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 

3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
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xi)  a. According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the company or any fraud 

on the company has not been noticed or reported during the year. 

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form 

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 

Government, during the year and upto the date of this report. 

c. According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower complaints, received 

during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and extent of 

our audit procedures. 

xii) Company is not a Nidhi company; accordingly, provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not 

applicable to the company. 

xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party 

transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the 

applicable accounting standards. 

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has adequate internal audit 

system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

We have considered, during the course of our audit, the reports of the Internal Auditor(s) for the 

period under audit in accordance with the guidance provided in SA 610 “Using the work of Internal 

Auditors” in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or 

persons connected with him. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not 

applicable to the Company. 

xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the company,  

 the company is required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 

Act, 1934. Its continues to hold the certificate at the year end. 

 The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 

without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

 The company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
the Reserve Bank of India, and its continues to fulfil the criteria of a CIC. 

 

 In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core 

Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under 

clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the 

immediately preceding financial year. 
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xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our 

knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the 

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not 

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 

a period of one year from the balance sheet date.  

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further 

state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give 

any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the 

balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

xx) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than 

ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in 

compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, 

reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year. 

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongoing projects 

requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with 

second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 

3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year. 

xxi) Reporting under clause xxi of the Order is not applicable at the standalone level. 

 

 
For S G N & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN – 134565W 
 
 
 
Nirmal Jain          
Partner 
Membership No.: 154074 
UDIN: 22154074AJXOIH9311 
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2022 
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ANNEXURE B TO AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’s” 

section of our report to the members of GOLD ROCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GOLD ROCK INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED as of 31st March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company 

for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal financial 

controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), these 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance and adequacy of internal financial 

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Guidance Note in Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, 

issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to 

the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 

Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal Financial Controls 

over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal 

Financial Controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of Internal 

Financial Controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial 

Controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internal Financial Controls based on the assessed 

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks 

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting. 

Meaning Of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
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company’s Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of the records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditure of the Company are being 

made only in accordance with authorization of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use 

or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting    

Because of the inherent limitation of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or frauds may occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the Internal Financial 

Controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the Internal Financial 

Controls over financial reporting may become inadequacy because of changes in condition, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the company 

has, in all material respects, an adequate Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting and such 

Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, 

based on the Internal Controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
For S G N & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN – 134565W 
 
 

 
 

Nirmal Jain          
Partner 
Membership No.: 154074 
UDIN: 22154074AJXOIH9311 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2022 



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022
CIN No: L65990MH1978PLC020117                                                                                                         (₹ In Lakhs)

Note 
No.

 As at 
31st March, 2022 

 As at 
31st March, 2021 

a Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 621.00                    157.60                       
b Bank Balances other than (i) above 7 3,343.53                 3,185.54                     
c Derivative financial instruments -                         -                             
d Receivables -                         -                             
e Loan Receivables 8 60.19                      915.67                       
f Investments 9 5,960.55                 4,833.63                     
g Other Financial Assets 10 0.19                        0.36                           

Total Financial Assets                  9,985.45                      9,092.80 

a Inventories
b Current Tax Assets (Net) 11 53.37                      45.95                         
c Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 4.16                        7.59                           
d Investment Property -                         -                             
e Biological assets other than bearer plants -                         -                             
f Property, Plant and Equipment 13 280.50                    266.16                       
g Capital Work in Progress -                         -                             
h Intangible Assets under Development -                         -                             
i Goodwill -                         -                             
j Other Intangible assets -                         -                             

Other Non-Financial Assets 14 25.05                      25.05                         
k (i) Investments -                         -                             
l (ii) Others -                         -                             

Total Non-Financial Assets                     363.09                         344.75 

               10,348.54                      9,437.55 

a Derivative financial instruments -                         -                             
b Payables -                         -                             
c Trade Payables -                         -                             

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises ; -                         -                             
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises.

-                         -                             

(iii) Other Payables 15 14.16                      17.23                         
d Debt Securities -                         -                             
e Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 16 629.23                    872.77                       
f Deposits -                         -                             
g Subordinated Liabilities -                         -                             
h Other Financial Liabilities 17 135.63                    8.70                           

Total Financial Liabilities 779.01                    898.71                       

(i) Provisions -                         -                             
(ii) Other non-financial liabilities -                         -                             

Total Non-Current Liabilities -                         -                             

(a) Equity Share Capital 18                       78.56                           78.56 
(b) Other Equity 19                  9,490.97                      8,460.28 

Total Equity                  9,569.53                      8,538.84 

               10,348.54                      9,437.55 
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 134565W

Nirmal Jain Alok Mukherjee
Partner Director
(M.No 154074) (DIN-00186055)

Place: Mumbai Pooja Solanki
Date: May 30, 2022 Company Secretary

(M. No. F-9629)

K. N. Kutty
Managing Director
(DIN-00240670)

J K Srivastava
CFO

As per our report of even date
For SGN & Co.

Non-Financial Liabilities

Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Financial Liabilities

Particulars

ASSETS

Non-Financial Assets

Financial Assets

Total Assets



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022
CIN No: L65990MH1978PLC020117                                                                                                         (₹ In Lakhs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars
Note 
No.

For the year ended 
31st March, 2022

For the year ended 
31st March, 2021

INCOME
I Revenue from operations 20                        329.73                       534.45 
II Other Income 21                          11.25                               -   
III Total Income (I+II)                        340.98                       534.45 

IV EXPENSE
Employee Benefits Expenses 22                          32.78                         21.63 
Finance Costs 23                          13.53                         11.40 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 13                            5.69                           6.42 
Other Expenses 24                          52.63                       100.57 
CSR Liability 25                          10.82                           8.57 

Total Expenses (IV)                        115.44                       148.59 
V Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (III-IV)                        225.54                       385.86 
VI Exceptional Items 26                                -                             0.14 
VII Profit / (loss) before tax (V-VI)                        225.54                       385.72 
VIII Tax expense

(1) Current Tax                          60.00                         70.00 
(2) Deferred Tax 12                            3.42                           1.09 
(3) Income Tax for Earlier Years                          19.20                           8.63 
(4) MAT Credit Entitlement                                -                                 -   

IX Profit / (Loss) for the year (VII-VIII)                        142.92                       306.01 
X Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations -                                                          -   
XI Tax expense of Discontinued Operations -                                                          -   
XII Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations   (After Tax) (X-XI) -                                                          -   
XIII Profit / (Loss) for the year                        142.92                       306.01 
XIV Other Comprehensive Income ('OCI')                        887.77                    1,124.04 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains/(loss) on defined benefits plans
Other Comprehensive Income for the year                        986.41                    1,124.04 
OCI TAX Liability Expenses                        (98.64)                               -   

XV Total Comprehensive Income for the year (XIII+XIV)                     1,030.68                    1,430.05 
Earnings per equity share 27

Basic & Diluted                          18.19                         38.95 
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 134565W

Nirmal Jain Alok Mukherjee
Partner Director
(M.No 154074) (DIN-00186055)

Place: Mumbai Pooja Solanki
Date: May 30, 2022 Company Secretary

(M. No. F-9629)

(DIN-00240670)

J K Srivastava
CFO

As per our report of even date
For SGN & Co.

K. N. Kutty
Managing Director



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2022
CIN No:-L65990MH1978PLC020117   (₹ In Lakhs)

For the year 
ended 31st 
March, 2022

For the year 
ended 31st 
March, 2021

     Net profit / (loss) before tax 225.54          385.72            
     Adjustment for :

Dividend Income (34.61)      (41.20)        
Interest Received (254.46)    (250.76)      
Depreciation and Amortisation 5.69         6.42           
Finance Cost 13.53       11.40          
Prior period Expenses/ Income Receivable -           4.03           
Investment Written Down -           3.07           
Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Investment (40.65)      (253.14)      
Loan Written off/  (Written Back) (1.80)        8.50           
CSR Liability -           -             
Other Comprehensive Income 986.41     1,124.04     
OCI Tax Liability Expenses (98.64)      -             
Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (9.45)        -             

566.00          612.34            
-           791.54          -             998.06            

     Changes in Working Capital:
Trade & Other Receivables -           -             
Loan Receivables 855.48     (733.65)      
Other Current Assets 0.16         0.02           
Other Short term Borrowings (243.54)    840.80        
Other Current Liabilities (3.08)        4.36           
Trade Payables

609.02          111.54            
Net cash generated from operations before tax 1,400.56       1,109.60         

Taxation (82.62)           (79.71)            
Net Cash from/(used) in Operating Activites (A) 1,317.94       1,029.89         

(Purchase)/Sale of  Fixed Assets (10.58)      (0.41)          
(Purchase)/Sale of  Investments (94.63)      134.56        
Through OCI Effect (887.77)    (1,124.04)   
Movement of Loans and Advances -           -             
Interest Received (net) 254.46     250.76        
Dividend Income 34.61       41.20          

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (703.90)         (697.93)           

Cash Flow from Financing Activites
Long term Borrowings -           -             
Other Non Current Assets 20.86       30.81          
Short-term Borrowings -           (30.64)        
Interest Paid (13.53)      (11.40)        

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C) 7.34              (11.23)            

621.38          320.73            
Add: Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year 3,343.15       3,022.42         

3,964.53       3,343.15         

Cash in hand 0.96              0.96                
Balances with scheduled Banks -                -                 
- In Current Accounts 620.04          156.64            
- In Fixed Deposits 0-3 months 3,129.06       3,129.77         
- In Fixed Deposits more than 12 months 214.46          55.78              

Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,964.53       3,343.15         
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For SGN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 134565W

K. N. Kutty Alok Mukherjee
Nirmal Jain Director Director
Partner (DIN-00240670) (DIN-00186055)
(M.No 154074)

J K Srivastava Pooja Solanki
Place: Mumbai CFO Company Secretary
Date: May, 30 2022 (M. No. F-9629)

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the Year (refer Note 
No. 14)

Particulars

Cash Flow from Operating Activites

Operating cash flow before changes in working capital

Cash Flow from Investing Activites

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents during the 



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March, 2022

  (₹ In Lakhs)
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income

No. of 
Shares

Amount
Capital 

Reserves

Capital 
Redemption 

Reserves

NBFC 
Statutory 
Reserves

General 
Reserves

Treasury 
Shares

Retained 
Earnings   

Remeasurement 
of defined benefit 

plans
As at March 31, 2020           7.86        78.56     3,693.22               21.40              538.79              14.00             0.10         2,762.43                           -                    7,108.50 
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -                     -                             -                               -   

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -                     -                             -                               -   

Issued during the period              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -   -           0.10                   -                             -   -                       0.10 
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -              306.01                           -                       306.01 
Transfer to Reserve              -               -                 -                       -                  61.20                    -                  -   -            61.20                           -                               -   
Transfer to retained earnings              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -                     -                             -                               -   
Any other change (to be specified)              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -                  0.40                           -                           0.40 
Other Comprehensive Gain/ (Loss)              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -           1,124.04                           -                    1,124.04 
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year              -               -                 -                       -                  61.20                    -   -           0.10         1,369.24                           -                    1,430.35 
As at March 31, 2021           7.86        78.56     3,693.22               21.40              599.99              14.00                -           4,131.67                           -                    8,538.84 
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -                     -                             -                               -   

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -                     -                             -                               -   

Issued during the period              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -                     -                             -                               -   
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -              142.92                           -                       142.92 
Transfer to Reserve              -               -                 -                       -                  28.58                    -                  -   -            28.58                           -                               -   
Transfer to retained earnings              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -                     -                             -                               -   
Any other change (to be specified)              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -                     -                             -                               -   
Other Comprehensive Gain/ (Loss)              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                  -              887.77                           -                       887.77 
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year              -               -                 -                       -                  28.58                    -                  -           1,002.10                           -                    1,030.68 
As at March 31, 2022           7.86        78.56     3,693.22               21.40              628.58              14.00                -           5,133.77                           -                    9,569.53 

As per our report of even date

For SGN & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 134565W

Nirmal Jain K N Kutty Alok Mukherjee
Partner Director Director
(M.No 154074) (DIN-00240670) (DIN-00186055)

Place: Mumbai J K Srivastava Pooja Solanki
Date: May, 30 2022 CFO Company Secretary

(M. No. F-9629)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Particulars

Share Capital Other Equity-Reserves and Surplus

Total Equity



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Notes To The  Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.     Background of the Company

Gold Rock Investments Limited is a Public limited company domiciled and incorporated in India
having its registered office at 507, 5th Floor, Plot no. 31, 1 Sharda Chamber Narsi Natha Street,
Bhat Bazaar, Masjid, Chinch bunder Mumbai – 400009.

Gold Rock Investments Limited is a public limited company referred to as ("The Company" or
"GRIL") is a non-deposit accepting non-banking financial company (NBFC) registered with the
Reserve Bank of India under the category of core Investment Company.

The company’s activities primarily comprises of investing in listed and unlisted equity shares, debt
instruments and mutual funds etc. The shares of company are listed on the BSE. 

The standalone financial statements of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 were approved and

authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30th May, 2022.

The national lockdown announced on April 14, 2021 owing to the COVID-19 pandemic affected
activities of organizations across the economic ecosystem, impacting earning prospects and
valuations of companies and creating volatility in the stock markets. The resultant impact on the
fair value of the investments held by the Company are reflected in the Total Comprehensive
Income and Total Equity of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, in line with the 
The future income from investments and the valuations of investee companies would depend on
the global economic developments in the coming months and the resumption of activity on
gradual relaxation of Lockdowns. Based on the current assessment of the potential impact of the
COVID-19 on the Company, management is of the view that the balance sheet of the Company
has adequate liquidity to service its obligations and sustain its operations.

2.     Statement of Compliance with Ind AS: 

These standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time 

3.     Basis of Preparation of Standalone Financial Statements:
The standalone financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical
cost convention except for certain financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period as explained in accounting policies below.

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are
rounded to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

4.     Use of estimates:

The preparation of standalone financial statements in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of the Company to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures
including disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results
may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the 



Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the standalone financial statements, which
may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, is in respect of: fair valuation of unquoted equity investments, impairment of
financial instruments, impairment of property, plant & equipment, useful lives of property, plant &
equipment, provisions and contingent liabilities and long term retirement benefits.

5.     Summary of significant accounting policies
5.1   Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The accounting policies, as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been
consistently applied, by the Company, to all the periods presented in the said financial statements.
The preparation of the said financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates and judgments. It also requires the management to exercise judgment in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas where estimates are significant to the
financial statements, or areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity.The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1,
‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and division II of schedule III of the Companies Act 2013. 

Further, for the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of profit and loss
and balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggregated separately in the notes to the
financial statements, where applicable or required. All the amounts included in the financial statements
are reported in Indian Rupees (‘Rupees’), which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in INR are in absolute terms except per share data and unless stated otherwise.

5.2 Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual and going concern basis, and the
historical cost convention except where the Ind AS requires a different accounting treatment. The
principal variations from the historical cost convention relate to financial instruments classified as 
(a)  certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration that is measured at fair 
(b)  assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell;

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

5.3 Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.  An asset is treated as current when it is:
a)    Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
b)    Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or
c)     Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a) 
d)    Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
a)    It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
b)    It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
c)     It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a) above, 
d)    There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.



5.4 Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each Balance
Sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels as 
  Level 1 — quoted (unadjusted): This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using
quoted prices.
  Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. 
  Level 3 - They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant
modifications to observable related market data or Company’s assumptions about pricing by
market participants. Fair values are determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based
on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions
in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. 

5.5 Financial Instruments
Classification
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. The financial instruments are recognized in
the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
financial instrument. The Company determines the classification of its financial instruments at 
Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into, financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss account (FVTPL) or at
amortised cost. Financial assets that are equity instruments are classified as FVTPL or FVOCI.
Financial liabilities are classified as amortised cost category and FVTPL.

Business Model assessment and Solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) test:
Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the business model and results of
SPPI test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of
financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This
assessment includes judgment reflecting all relevant evidence including;
       How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business
model are evaluated and reported to the entity’s key management personnel
       The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held
within that business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed
       How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the compensation is
based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected)
       The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the 
If cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a way that is different from the Company’s
original expectations, the Company does not change the classification of the remaining financial
assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing newly
originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.

Initial recognition and measurement



The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms
and the business model for managing the instruments.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at 
Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities and deposits
are recognised on the trade date i.e. when a Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Loans, debt securities and deposits are recognised when the funds
are transferred to the customers account. Trade receivables are measured at the transaction 

Subsequent measurement
       i.          Financial assets measured at amortized cost        
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate (‘EIR’) method (if the impact of discounting / any transaction costs is significant).
Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income.       

     ii.          Debt Instruments at FVOCI
Debt instruments that are measured at FVOCI have contractual terms that give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal outstanding and
that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets. These instruments largely comprise long-term investments 

FVOCI debt instruments are subsequently measured at fair value with gains and losses arising
due to changes in fair value recognised in OCI. Interest income and gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss in the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortised
cost. On derecognition, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in OCI are reclassified 

    iii.           Equity investments at FVOCI
These include financial assets that are equity instruments as defined in Ind AS 32 “Financial
Instruments: Presentation” and are not held for trading and where the Company’s management
has elected to irrevocably designated the same as Equity instruments at FVOCI upon initial
recognition. Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income, net of applicable income taxes.Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss.
Dividends from these equity investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when
the right to receive the payment has been established.

   iv.          Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL’)        
All financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or at FVOCI on initial
recognition are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Interest (basis EIR method) income
from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the statement of profit and
loss within finance income/ finance costs separately from the other gains/ losses arising from 
De-recognition
A financial asset is de-recognized only when
  The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
  retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.
Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-



Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognized if the Company
has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial
asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the 
Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of Impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk 

a)    Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance
b)    Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI
c)     Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result
from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18 
d)    Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
  Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
  All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). 
5.6 Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities equity instruments issued by the company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability 
Trade and Other Payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the
end of financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current
liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are 
Loans and Borrowings 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. 
Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 
5.7 Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.
5.8 Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less
accumulated depreciation / amortisation. Cost includes all expenses incidental to the acquisition
of the Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets and any attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
5.9 Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Depreciation on following tangible fixed assets has been provided on the straight-line method as
per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the
furniture and fixtures, in which case the life of the assets has been assessed taking into account
the nature of the assets, the estimated usage of the asset on the basis of the managements best
estimation of getting economic benefits from such assets. 



Tangible Assets                                                           Useful life in years
(a) Buildings                                                                             60
(b) Plant and Equipment                                                            15
(c) Furniture and Fixtures                                                           10
(d) Vehicles                                                                               8
(e) Office Equipment                                                                  5
(f ) Leasehold improvements are amortised equitably over the remaining period of the lease.

The residual values, useful lives and method of Depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted by
changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in 

Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognized
in other income / expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year the asset is derecognised.
The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains
control of that item in accordance with the requirements for determining when a performance 

5.10 Impairment of non - financial assets
The carrying amounts of the Company’s property, plant & equipment and intangible assets are
reviewed at each reporting period to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amounts are estimated in order to determine
the extent of impairment loss, if any. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment loss, if any, is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss in the period in which impairment takes place.Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, however subject to the increased carrying
amount not exceeding the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation
or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior accounting periods.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

5.11         Investments 
Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as Financial investments. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. Financial Investments
are carried at lower of cost and fair value and determined on an individual investment basis. 
5.12         Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
The Company records the investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at cost.
When the Company issues financial guarantees on behalf of subsidiaries, initially it measures the
financial guarantees at their fair values and subsequently measures at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount
recognized less cumulative amortization.
The Company records the initial fair value of financial guarantee as deemed investment with a
corresponding liability recorded as deferred revenue. Such deemed investment is added to the
carrying amount of investment in subsidiaries.



Deferred revenue is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the remaining period of
financial guarantee issued.
5.13         Taxation
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable
income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax 
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Standalone
Financial Statement. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the
initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
are recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temporary differences and losses.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable
right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the 
In respect of Other Comprehensive Income, Provision for Taxation will be calculated on Long
Term Capital Gain basis.

5.14        Revenue Recognition 
a.     Interest income
Interest are recognised as income on accrual basis where income is recognised when right to receive
payment is established. 

b.    Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

c.     Net gain on fair value changes 
Investments are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL), as applicable. The company recognises gains/losses on fair value
change of investments measured as FVOCI or FVTPL. The realised gains/losses on subsequent sale of
investments are recognized as Capital Gain and reverse the pervious recognized FVOCI or FVTPL as 

5.15   Employee Benefits
Short Term Employee Benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities
are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet



5.16          Earnings Per Share (‘EPS’)
The Company presents the Basic and Diluted EPS data. Basic earnings per share are computed
by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and
also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion 
5.17         Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value.
5.18         Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts, unless 
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.
Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.
5.19         Exceptional Items
Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and loss from
ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their
separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Company.
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6 Cash and Cash Equivalents ("C & CE'")

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Balances with banks 620.04                       156.64                           
Cash in hand 0.96                           0.96                               

Total  621.00                       157.60                           

7 Other Bank Balances

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Fixed Deposits
   - Maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months 3,129.06                    3,129.77                        
   - Fixed Deposits with Bank (Maturity more than 12 months) 214.46                       55.78                             

Total                      3,343.53                         3,185.54 

10 Other Financial Assets

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Prepaid Expenses 0.19                           0.36                               

Total  0.19                          0.36                               

11 Other Non-Current Assets 

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Balance with Government Authorities 33.69                         11.25                             
MAT Credit Entitlement 19.69                         34.70                             

Total  53.37                         45.95                             

12 Deferred Tax Assets

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

A.  Deferred Tax Assets
Related to Brought forward losses and unabosrbed Depreciation 4.16                           7.59                               

Others
(A) 4.16                           7.59                               

B.  Deferred Tax Liability
Related to Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortisation -                            -                                
Others -                            -                                

(B) -                             -                                 
  Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability) Total  4.16                           7.59                               

  (₹ In Lakhs)



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Notes To The  Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

8 Current Financial Assets - Loans Receivable

Particulars
Sub 
Note

 Amortised 
cost 

 Through 
profit or 

loss 

 Designated 
at fair value 

through profit 
or loss 

 Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Total  Amortised 
cost 

 Through 
profit or 

loss 

 Designated at fair 
value through 
profit or loss 

 Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Total 

Loans repayable on Demand
  Loans to Body Corporate
  Unsecured Inter Corporate Deposits (In India) 60.19        -    -         -              60.19        915.67 -    -                -               915.67  

Total 60.19        -           -                 -      60.19        915.67        -            -                                                -             915.67 

9 Current Financial Assets - Investments

Particulars
Sub 
Note

 Amortised 
cost 

 Through 
profit or 

loss 

 Designated 
at fair value 

through profit 
or loss 

 Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Total  Amortised 
cost 

 Through 
profit or 

loss 

 Designated at fair 
value through 
profit or loss 

 Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Total 

Investments
Investments in Equity shares

Quoted
a) Equity shares I 933.83      -           -                 2,869.20             3,803.03   660.45        -            -                        2,094.55              2,755.00       
Less: Provision for loss in book value of 
investments

(2.71)         -           -                 -                     (2.71)         (2.71)           -            -                        2.71                    

Unquoted
a) Equity shares II 3.50          -           -                 3.50-                    3.50            -            -                        3.50-                    
b) Prefrence shares II 264.96      -           -                 -                     264.96      264.96        -            -                        -                      264.96          

Other Investments
Quoted
a) Mutual Fund III 1,369.15   -           -                 374.25                1,743.40   1,502.02     -            -                        165.90                 1,667.93       

Unquoted
a) Debentures & Bond -            -           -                 -                     -           -              -            -                        -                      
b) Other Investment 105.54      -           -                 46.32                  151.87      105.54        -            -                        40.20                  145.75          

Government securities -            -           -                 -                     -           -              -            -                        -                      -               

Other approved securities -            -           -                 -                     -           -              -            -                        -                      -               

Total 2,674.27   -           -                 3286.27 5960.55 2,533.77     -            -                        2299.87 4833.63

  (₹ In Lakhs)

 As at 
31st March, 2022 

 As at 
31st March, 2021 

 As at 
31st March, 2022 

 As at 
31st March, 2021 
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13 Property, Plant and equipment "PPE"- Other than R&D

  (₹ In Lakhs)

 Land - 
Leasehold  

 Submersible 
Pump 

 Air 
Conditioners 

Computers  Office 
Equipment 

 Furniture 
& Fixture 

 Vehicles  Total 

As at March 31, 2020 325.19      0.19                 0.54               0.24           1.53             15.41         97.16         440.24       

Additions -            -                   0.41               -             -              -             -             0.41           

Less: Adjustments -            -                   -                 -             -              -             -             -             

As at March 31, 2021 325.19      0.19                 0.95               0.24           1.53             15.41         97.16         440.65       

Additions -            -                   -                 -             -              -             29.48         29.48         

Less: Adjustments -            -                   -                 -             -              -             57.03         57.03         

As at March 31, 2022 325.19      0.19                 0.95               0.24           1.53             15.41         69.61         413.10       

Accumulated depreciation 
and impairment 

 Land - 
Leasehold  

 Submersible 
Pump 

 Air 
Conditioners 

Computers  Office 
Equipment 

 Furniture 
& Fixture 

 Vehicles  Total 

As at March 31, 2020 57.57        0.16                 0.42               0.24           1.26             13.24         95.19         168.07       

Depreciation for the year 4.78          0.01                 0.05               -             0.07             0.90           0.62           6.42           

Less: Disposals / Adjustments -            -                   -                 -             -              -             -             -             

Impairment loss -            -                   -                 -             -              -             -             -             

As at March 31, 2021 62.34        0.17                 0.47               0.24           1.33             14.14         95.81         174.49       

Depreciation for the year 4.78          0.01                 0.06               -             0.07             0.34           0.42           5.69           

Less: Disposals / Adjustments -            -                   -                 -             -              -             47.58         47.58         

Impairment loss -            -                   -                 -             -              -             -             -             

As at March 31, 2022 67.12        0.18                 0.53               0.24           1.40             14.48         48.65         132.60       

Net Book Value  Land - 
Leasehold  

 Submersible 
Pump 

 Air 
Conditioners 

Computers  Office 
Equipment 

 Furniture 
& Fixture 

 Vehicles  Total 

As at March 31, 2020 267.62      0.03                 0.11               0.00           0.27            2.17           1.97           272.17       

As at March 31, 2021 262.84      0.02                 0.47               0.00           0.20            1.27           1.36           266.16       

As at March 31, 2022 258.07      0.01                 0.41               0.00           0.13            0.93           20.96         280.50       

Particulars PPE

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its investment in Property, Plant and equipment "PPE" measured as per the 
Previous GAAP and used that carrying value on the transition date April 1, 2018 in terms of Paragraphs D5 of Appendix D of Ind AS 101.
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  (₹ In Lakhs)

14 Non-Current Financial Assets - Others

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Security Deposits* 25.05                         25.05                             
Total  25.05                         25.05                             

* Security Deposits primarily include deposits given towards rented premises and others.

15 Other Payable

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Other Payables
- Expenses Payable 14.16                         17.23                             

Total  14.16                         17.23                             

16 Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Amortised cost
   Secured

     Overdraft Bank Borrowings At Cost* 604.23                       845.97                           
   Unsecured
      Repayable on demand (Borrowings in India)
       Inter Corporate Deposits 10.00                         11.80                             
       From Directors and their Relatives 15.00                         15.00                             

Through profit or loss -                             -                                 

Through Other Comprehensive Income -                             -                                 

Total  629.23                       872.77                           
*Bank Borrowings are Secured against Fixed Deposits with Bank

17 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Statutory Dues Payable 0.59                           0.13                               
Advance Against Sale of Property 25.00                         -                                 
CSR Liability 11.39                         8.57                               
Provision for OCI Tax Liability 98.64                         -                                 

Total  135.63                       8.70                               
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18 Equity Share Capital

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 

 Authorised Shares 
62,87,000 ( P.Y. 62,87,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each                    628.70                     628.70 
1,50,000 (P.Y. 1,50,000), 2%  Non Cumulative Preference 
shares of Rs. 10/- each

                     15.00                       15.00 

26,000 (P.Y. 26,000), 2% Non-Cumulative reedemable 
preference shares of 100/-  each

                     26.00                       26.00 

32,000 (P.Y. 32,000), 20% Non-Cumulative non-convertible 
preference shares of 100/-  each

                     32.00                       32.00 

300 (P.Y. 300), 11% Non Cumulative Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each

                       0.30                         0.30 

 Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares 

7,85,600 (P.Y. 7,85,600) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each                      78.56                       78.56 
Total                      78.56                       78.56 

a) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

b) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company

% of Holding  As at 
31st March, 2022 

 As at 
31st March, 2021 

No. of share held No. of share held
a) Gauri Shriya 31.19% 2,45,000                 2,45,000                

b) Shrinathji Trust 34.37% 2,70,000                 2,70,000                

19 Other Equity

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 

Capital Reserves                 3,693.22                  3,693.22 
Capital Redemption Reserves                      21.40                       21.40 
NBFC Statutory Reserves                    628.58                     599.99 
General Reserves                      14.00                       14.00 
Retained Earnings                 5,133.77                  4,131.67 
Treasury Shares                            -                               -   
Total                 9,490.97                  8,460.28 

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- each. Each shareholder is 
eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity share holders are eligible to 
receive remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amount in proportion to 
their shareholding.

  (₹ In Lakhs)

   (₹ In Lakhs) 

Name of Shareholder

Shares of the company is held by Promoters and relative of the promoters.
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(i) Capital Reserves

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
Opening Balance 3,693.22                 3,693.22                 
Increase/(Decrease) during the year -                          -                          
Closing Balance 3693.22 3693.22

Nature and Purpose of Reserves :

(ii) Capital Redemption Reserves

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
Opening Balance 21.40                      21.40                      
Increase/(Decrease) during the year -                          -                          
Closing Balance 21.40 21.40

Nature and Purpose of Reserves :

(iii) NBFC Statutory Reserves

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
Opening Balance 599.99                    538.79                    
Increase/(Decrease) during the year 28.58                      61.20                      
Closing Balance 628.58 599.99

Nature and Purpose of Reserves :

(iii) General Reserves

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
Opening Balance 14.00                      14.00                      
Increase/(Decrease) during the year -                          -                          
Closing Balance 14.00 14.00

Nature and Purpose of Reserves :

(v) Retained Earnings

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
Opening Balance 4,131.67                 2,762.43                 
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors -                          -                          

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period -                          -                          
Net profit/(loss) for the period 142.92                    306.01                    
Profit on Treasury shares sold -                          0.40                        
Transfer to NBFC Reserves (28.58)                    (61.20)                     
Items of Other Comprehensive Income -                          -                          

Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans -                          -                          
Equity Instruments measured at Fair value  through OCI 986.41                    1,124.04                 

Financial Liabilities at fair value through OCI (98.64)                    -                          
Closing Balance 5,133.77                 4,131.67                 

Nature and purpose of reserves:

The General Reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As 

  (₹ In Lakhs)

Retained Earnings are the profits /losses that the Company has earned / incurred till date, less any dividend or other 
appropriations made.

  (₹ In Lakhs)

The Company recognises profit and loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the its own equity instruments to 
capital reserve.

  (₹ In Lakhs)

Capital redemption reserve is utilized in accordance with provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

  (₹ In Lakhs)

NBFC Statutory Reserve represents the reserve created pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (the “RBI Act”) 
and related regulations applicable to those companies. Under the RBI Act, a non-banking finance company is required to 
transfer an amount not less than 20% of its net profit to a reserve fund before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from 
this reserve fund is permitted only for the purposes specified by the RBI.

  (₹ In Lakhs)
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20 Revenue from operations

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Investment (Net) 40.65                            253.14                            
Dividend Income 34.61                            41.20                              
F &O Profit / (Loss) -                                10.65-                              

Interest Income:
On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
        Fixed Deposit 178.68                          211.49                            
        Loan 10.35                            13.41                              
        Investment 60.62                            23.98                              
        Income Tax Refund 4.81                              1.89                                
On Financial Assets measured at fair value through OCI -                                -                                  

Interest Income on Financial Assets classified at fair value through 
profit or loss -                                -                                  

Total  329.73                          534.45                            

21 Other Income

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Loan Liability w/Back 1.80                              -                                  
Profit/Loss on sale of Assets 9.45                              -                                  

Total  11.25                            -                                  

22 Employee benefits expenses

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Salaries and Bonus 31.93                            21.14                              
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.85                              0.48                                

Total  32.78                            21.63                              

23 Finance costs

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
On Financial liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Interest to Banks 13.49                            11.24                              
Interest to Others 0.01                              0.15                                
Other Finance Charges 0.03                              -                                  

On Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss -                                -                                  
Total  13.53                            11.40                              

24 Other Expenses

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Payment to Auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 1.36                              1.06                                
Statutory Audit Fees-Consolidation -                                0.18                                
Advertisement Expns 2.48                              0.64                                
AGM Expns -                                0.02                                
Bank Charges 0.01                              0.03                                
Conveyance Expense 0.46                              0.29                                
Demat Charges 0.27                              0.54                                
Electricity & Water Expns 2.11                              0.61                                
Listing Fees 3.54                              8.80                                
Fees, Rates & Taxes -                                2.48                                
Insurance Charges 1.22                              1.14                                

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)
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Investment Written off -                                3.07                                
Loan Written off -                                8.50                                
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.97                              0.58                                
Membership and Subscription charges 0.14                              0.29                                
Motor Car Expenses 1.55                              1.99                                
Custodial Charges 0.11                              -                                  
Postage, Courier  & Telegram 0.17                              0.27                                
Books and Periodics & Printing & Stationery -                                0.07                                
Legal & Professional Fees 7.14                              41.06                              
Festival Expenses -                                0.39                                
Rent 21.60                            21.60                              
Repair & Maintanace - Office, Car 2.02                              0.72                                
STT on Investment -                                0.06                                
Telephone, Fax and Paper Charges 0.15                              0.55                                
Travelling Expenses 7.19                              1.49                                
Water Charges 0.13                              0.11                                
Prior period Expenses/ Income Receivable -                                4.03                                

Total  52.63                            100.57                            

25 Details of CSR expenditure

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year                              10.82 8.57                                
b) Amount spent during the year -                                -                                  
     i) Construction / acquisition of any asset
    ii) On purposes other than (i) above

Total  10.82                            8.57                                

26 Exceptional Items

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 

Diminution in the value of Investments -                                0.14                                

Total  -                                0.14                                

27 Earning per Share (EPS) - In  accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-33)

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share 

Profit /(Loss) After Tax 142.92                          306.01                            
Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders 142.92                          306.01                            
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 7.86                              7.86                                
(used as denominator for calculating Basic & Diluted EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share - Basic 18.19                            38.95                              
Earnings Per Share - Diluted 18.19                            38.95                              

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)
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28. Related Party Disclosure 
(a) List of Related Parties and Relationships: 

Name of the Related Party and KMP Relationship 
M/s Seattle Online (P) Limited Subsidiary Company 
M/s Splendour Trade Place (P) Limited Enterprises over which either major 

shareholders or their relatives are able to 
exercise significant influence 

M/s Bankit Services Pvt Ltd 

Mrs. Gauri Shriya Shareholders of the Company having 
significant influence Shrinathji Trust 

Mr. Sanjeev Shriya  
Ms. Vani Shriya Relatives of Shareholders having 

significant influence Ms. Vidushie Shriya 
Mr. K. N. Kutty Managing Director 
Mr. Alok Mukharjee Executive Director 
Mr. S. C. Aythora Non-Executive Independent  Director 
Ms. Komal Mundhra Non-Executive Independent  Director 
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain Non-Executive Director 
Ms. Pooja Solanki KMP 
Mr. J.K. Srivastava KMP 
M/s Vihaan Infrasystem India Ltd Enterprises having common Director 
M/s Incite Infotech Pvt Ltd 

 
 
A (i)   Transaction with Related Parties: 
         

Enterprises over which either major shareholders or their relatives are able to 
exercise significant influence                                                     (Amount in Lakhs) 
 
Sr.  
No. 

Name of the 
Company 

Opening 
Balance  

Loan Given  Repayment/ 
Written off  

Closing 
Balance  

1 Splendour Trade 
Place Pvt Ltd. 

- 
(0.20) 

- 
(-) 

- 
(0.20) 

- 
(-) 

2 Seattle Online Pvt 
Ltd 

- 
(0.07) 

- 
(0.09) 

- 
(0.17) 

- 
(-) 

3 Vihaan Infrasystem 
India Ltd 

55.88 
(55.88) 

- 
(-) 

- 
(-) 

55.88 
(55.88) 

4 Incite Infotech Pvt 
Ltd 

4.30 
(4.30) 

- 
- 

- 
- 

4.30 
(4.30) 

                               
                                                                                                   

 Managerial Remuneration to K.N. Kutty- Rs. 3.00 Lakhs  
 Remuneration to Mrs. Pooja Solanki– Rs. 2.16 Lakhs  
 Remuneration to Mr. J.K. Srivastava– Rs. 4.32 Lakhs  
 Salary Paid to Mrs. Gauri Shriya– Rs. 7.20 Lakhs 
 Salary Paid to Ms. Vani Shriya– Rs. 6.00 Lakhs 
 Rent paid to Mrs. Gauri Shriya– Rs. 3.00 Lakhs 
 Rent paid to Shrinathji Trust- Rs.3.60 Lakhs 
 Rent paid to Mr. Sanjeev Shriya- Rs. 3.00 Lakhs 
 Rent paid to Seattle Online Pvt Ltd.- Rs. 12.00 Lakhs 
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29. The Company operates only in one segment i.e. Investment Activities and therefore no 
separate segment wise details required by Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments issued by 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is disclosed. 

 
30. Financial Ratio 
 

Sr. 
No. Ratio Analysis 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 
1 Current Ratio           12.82            10.12  
2 Debt Equity Ratio            0.07  0.10 
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio            0.24  0.37 
4 Return on Equity Ratio           18.19            38.95  
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio  N.A.  N.A. 

6 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 
 N.A.  N.A. 

7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio  N.A.  N.A. 
8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio            0.04  0.065 
9 Net Profit Ratio            0.42  0.57 

10 Return on Capital employed            0.02  0.05 
11 Return on Investment            0.02  0.05 

12 
Investments & loans to group 
companies as a proportion of 
Net Assets (%) 

           0.03  0.03 

13 

Investments in equity shares and 
compulsorily convertible 
instruments of group companies as 
a proportion of Net Assets (%) 

 N.A.  N.A. 

14 Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)  N.A.  N.A. 

16 
Capital to risk-weighted 
assets ratio (CRAR) 

 N.A.  N.A. 

17 Tier I CRAR  N.A.  N.A. 
18 Tier II CRAR  N.A.  N.A. 
19 Liquidity Coverage Ratio  N.A.  N.A. 

 

31. The Company has assessed its obligations arising in the normal course of business, 
proceedings pending with tax authorities and other contracts including derivative and long 
term contracts. In accordance with the provisions of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 
37 on ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’, the Company recognises 
a provision for material foreseeable losses when it has a present obligation as a result of a 
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. In cases where the available 
information indicates that the loss on the contingency is reasonably possible but the amount 
of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure to this effect is made as contingent 
liabilities in the financial statements. The Company does not expect the outcome of these 
proceedings to have a materially adverse effect on its financial results. 
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32. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or other kind of funds) to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries;  

 

The Company has not received any funds (which are material either individually or in the 
aggregate) from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly 
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 

33. The disclosure on the following matters required under Schedule III as amended not 
being relevant or applicable in case of the Company, same are not covered: 
 
a) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during   
the financial year. 
b) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding 
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) 
and rules made thereunder. 
 
c) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority. 
 
d) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement. 

 
a) Registration and/or satisfaction of charges are pending to be filed with ROC are as 

below: 
Charge Holder 

Name 
Date of 
creation 

Date of 
Modification 

Date of 
Satisfaction 

Charge 
Amount Remarks 

Indian Overseas 
Bank 19/02/1998 12/12/1999   150.00 

The Company 
had discharged 
the liability 
however the 
charges as per 
ROC records are 
not satisfied.  

Indian Overseas 
Bank 28/01/1998 02/08/2001   150.00 
Indian Overseas 
Bank 17/11/1995 22/12/1999   210.00 
Indian Overseas 
Bank 09/12/1993 28/02/2001   210.00 

 
 
b) There are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of account which have 
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under 
the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 
g) The Company does not have any relationship with struck off companies. 
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34. In the opinion of the Board, the realizable value of Current Assets, Loans and Advances 

in the ordinary course of  business would not be less than the amount at which they are 
stated in the Balance Sheet and the provision for all known and  determined liability is 
adequate and not in  excess  of  the amount reasonably required. 

 
 
35. Contingent Liabilities & Commitments (to the extent not provided for):- 

Nil 

36. The Company has given an undertaking to various Financial Institutions not to transfer, 
assign, pledges, hypothecate or otherwise dispose off in any manner its investments in 
equity shares of LML Ltd.,(In Liquidation)  (2500598 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each) 
without prior approval of the institutions so long as the loans, advances to LML Ltd., (In 
Liquidation)   by the institutions remains outstanding. 

 
37. In view of liquidation order passed by Hon’ble NCLT vide order no. CP 

NO.(IB)55/ALD/2017 WITH CA NO.73/2018 dated 23rd March, 2018 in case of LML Ltd., 
and after reviewing the status the company has decided to write off its Investments in LML 
Ltd and its subsidiaries & its associates which are holding investment in equity shares of 
LML Ltd of Rs. 7,11,11,700/- including the amount of Loans given to subsidiaries & 
associates. As a consequences the provision for impairment made in earlier years has 
been reversed (written back). 

 
38. Corporate Social Responsibility: 
 

Particulars 
 For the year 
ended 31st 
March, 2022  

 For the year 
ended 31st 
March, 2021  

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the 
Company during the year                10.82  

                     
8.57  

b) Amount spent during the year     

     i) Construction / acquisition of any asset   
                           

-   

    ii) On purposes other than (i) above     

Spend for General purpose as approved under 
CSR Activity    

                     
8.00  

Transfer to Special Bank Account as approved 
under CSR Activity                10.82  

                     
0.57  

      
      

Total   
  

-   
                           

-   
* Remarks if not Spend    
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39. There are no dues to Micro and Small Enterprises. This information as required to be 
disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has 
been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of 
information available with the Company. 

 
40. Additional information pursuant to Part II of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 are 

not applicable to the company. 
 

41. Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered 
necessary.  

 

42. Disclosure required by clause 32 of the Listing Agreement of loans/advances in 
nature of loans outstanding from Subsidiaries and Associates during 2021-2022 
Investment by the loan holders in the shares of the Company                                                  
none of the loan holders have made investments in the shares of the Company. 

I. Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a non-deposit taking non-banking financial 
company (as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2007) 

Particulars Amount in Rs. in Lakhs 

  Liabilities side : 
Amount 

outstanding 

Amount 

overdue 1 
Loans and advances availed by the non- banking 

financial company inclusive of interest accrued 
thereon but not paid: 

  (a)  Debentures : Secured NIL NIL 

                                 Unsecured NIL NIL 

  (other than falling within the meaning of public deposits   

  (b)  Overdraft Facility From Bank 604.23 NIL 

  (c)  Term Loans NIL NIL 

  (d)  Inter-Corporate Loans and Borrowing 10 NIL 

  (e)  Commercial Paper NIL NIL 

(f)   Other Loans (specify nature)   

  Secured Loans against hypothecation of Motor Car NIL NIL 

  (b)   Loans other than (a) above 15 - 

    

 Asset Side : Amount  outstanding 

2 
Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills 
receivables [other than those included in (3) below] : 

 



           
 a) Secured NIL 

 
b) Unsecured (Excluding Advance Tax ) 

Loan Receivable (60.19), Others (25.05)  
85.24 

3 
Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other 
assets counting towards AFC 

 

 
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry 

debtors : 
 

 (a)   Financial lease NIL 

 (b)   Operating lease NIL 

 
ii) Stock on hire including  hire charges  under sundry      

debtors: 
  

 
(ii) Stock on hire including  hire charges  under sundry 

debtors: 
 

 (a)   Assets on hire NIL 

 (b)   Repossessed Assets NIL 

 (iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities  

 (a)   Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL 

 (b)   Loans other than (a) above NIL 

 

4 Break-up of Investments :    (Amount in Rs.) 

         Financial Investments :  

1.    Quoted : - 

(i)  Shares :   (a)  Equity 3800.32 

 (b)  Preference - 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds            -   

(iii) Units of mutual funds 1743.40 

(iv) Government Securities                 -   

(v) Others (please specify)                 -   

2.   Un Quoted :   

(i)  Shares :    (a)  Equity                                                                

                        (b)  Preference 

                - 

264.96 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds -                   

(iii) Units of mutual funds - 

(iv) Government Securities                 -   



           
(v) Others (please specify) 151.87 

Non-Financial Investments :   

1.    Quoted :  

(i)  Shares :   (a)  Equity - 

                       (b)  Preference - 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds - 

(iii) Units of mutual funds - 

(iv) Government Securities - 

(v) Others (please specify) - 

2.   Un Quoted : - 

(i)  Shares :   (a)  Equity 

                      (b)  Preference 

- 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds - 

(iii) Units of mutual funds - 

(iv) Government Securities - 

(v) Others  - 

  

5 
 

Borrower group-wise classification 
of assets financed as in (2) and (3) 
above :  

Amount  Net of Provision (in Lakhs) 

Category Secured Unsecured Total 

1. Related Parties    

(a)  Companies in the same group - - - 

(b)  Other related parties - 25 25 

2. Other than related parties - 60.19 60.19 

Total - 85.19 85.19 

 

6 

Investor group-wise classification of 
all Investments  (current and long 
term) in shares and securities (both 
quoted and unquoted): 

Market Value /  

Breakup or fair  

value or NAV (in Lakhs) 

Book Value 

(Net of 

Provisions) (in 
Lakhs) 

1. Related Parties     

(a) Subsidiaries (Pref. Shares valued at 
cost) 264.96 264.96 

(b)  Companies in the same group - - 



(c) Other related parties - - 

2. Other than related parties 5695.59 2409.31 

Total 5960.55 2674.27 

7 Other information 

 Particulars Amount 

Gross Non-Performing Assets 

(a) Related parties - 

(b) Other than related parties - 

Non-Performing Assets 

(a) Related parties - 

(b) Other than related parties - 

Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL 

For S G N & CO 
Chartered Accountant 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Gold Rock Investments Limited

FRN – 134565W 

Nirmal Jain K. N. Kutty Alok Mukherjee 

Partner Managing    Director Director 

(M.No 154074) (DIN-00240670) (DIN-00186055) 

UDIN No: 22154074AJXOIH9311 
 

 

Place: Mumbai J K Srivastava Pooja Solanki 

Date: May 30, 2022 CFO Company Secretary  
(M. No. F-9629) 



 

 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 

 
TO THE MEMBERS OF  
GOLD ROCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
 
Report on the consolidated financial statements 

 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of GOLD 

ROCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED ( ‘The Company”) and its subsidiaries (the 
company and its subsidiaries and sub subsidiaries together referred  to as “the 
Group”),  which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, 
Consolidated Statement of the Profit & Loss and the Consolidated statement of cash 
flow statement for the year ended including a summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the 
consolidated financial statements”). 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give 
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and 
Consolidated Profit & Loss and its Consolidated cash flows for the year ended on 
that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on 
the consolidated financial statements. 
 
Key Audit Matters 

 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current 
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated 
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 
provide a separate opinion on these matters. 



 

 

 
We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter in our 
audit of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022: 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response 

1. Fair Valuation of investments  

 The Group Company’s investments 
(other than investment in 
Subsidiary and Associates) are 
measured at fair value at each 
reporting date and these fair value 
measurements significantly impact 
the Group results. Within the 
Group investment portfolio, the 
valuation of certain assets such as 
unquoted equity requires 
significant judgement as a result of 
quoted prices being unavailable 
and limited liquidity in these 
markets. 

We have assessed the Group 
Company’s process to compute the 
fair value of various investments. For 
quoted instruments we have 
independently obtained NSDL 
valuation report and recalculated the 
fair valuations. For the unquoted 
instruments, we have obtained an 
understanding of the various 
valuation methods used by 
management and analysed the 
reasonableness of the principal 
assumptions made for estimating the 
fair values and various other data 
used while arriving at the fair value 
measurement. 

 
 
Information other than the consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s 
Report Theron 

 
The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
Holding Company’s annual report, Management Discussion and analysis, Board’s 

Report, including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, 
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the 
consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
 
In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.  
 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 
 



 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

 
The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these 
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated 
state of affairs, Consolidated profit and loss (including other comprehensive 
income), consolidated statement of changes in equity and Consolidated cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 
133 of the Act. The respective board of directors of the Group are responsible for 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 

were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and 
Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The respective Board of Directors of the Group is also responsible for overseeing the 
financial reporting process of the Group. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 
statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 



 

 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls with reference 
to consolidated financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls. 
 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 
management. 
 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated 
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonable knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 
consider quantitative materiality and factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit 
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 
identified misstatements in the financial statements.  
 
We communicative with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
  



 

 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial 
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 
these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine 
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 
 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit of the consolidated financial statements. 
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to 
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and 
Loss and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the relevant books of account for the purpose of 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 
 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with 
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the 
Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, as on 
31 March 2022 and taken on record by the Board of Directors of respective 
companies, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in 
India is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a director 

in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 
 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” which is based on 
the auditor’s reports of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies. 
Our Report express an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. 
 



 

 

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the act, as amended: 
 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, 
the remuneration paid during the current year by the Holding Company and 
its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India is in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by 
the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, is 
not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) 
which are required to be commented upon by us. 
 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

 
i. The Consolidated financial statements disclosed the impact of pending 

litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its consolidated financial position of 
the Group. 
 

ii. The Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities did not have 
any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts. 
 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be 
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, associate companies 
and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India. 

 

iv. (a) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries 
which are companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements 
have been audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the 
best of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either 
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Company or any of such subsidiaries 
to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or any of such subsidiaries 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

 



 

 

(b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries 
which are companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements 
have been audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the 
best of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either 
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company 
or any of such subsidiaries from any person or entity, including foreign 
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise, that the Company or any of such subsidiaries 
shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.  
 
 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances performed by us on 
the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in 
India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, 
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided 
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 
 

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies 
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO”) issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s 
report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on 
the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its subsidiaries included in 
the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under 
CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks 
in these CARO reports. 

 

 
 

For S G N & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN – 134565W 
 
 
 
 
Nirmal Jain          
Partner 
Membership No.: 154074 
UDIN:  22154074AJXOXV9293 

 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2022 
 



 

 

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

Referred to in paragraph (f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” section of our report to the members of GOLD ROCK 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED of even date Report on the Internal Financial Controls 
under clause (i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 
Act’) 

 
In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the 

Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of GOLD ROCK INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary 
companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Holding company and its subsidiary 
companies, which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibilities 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgments, 



 

 

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting.  
 
Meaning Of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s Internal 
Financial Controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of the records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditure of the Company 
are being made only in accordance with authorization of the Management and 
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the 
Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting    

Because of the inherent limitation of Internal Financial Controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or frauds may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the Internal Financial Controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the Internal Financial 
Controls over financial reporting may become inadequacy because of changes in 
condition, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are 
companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls 
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
For S G N & CO 
      Chartered Accountant 
      FRN – 134565W 
 
 
 

Nirmal Jain          
Partner 

UDIN:  22154074AJXOXV9293 

 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2022 
 



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022
CIN No:-L65990MH1978PLC020117                                                                                                         (₹ In Lakhs)

Note No.
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

a Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 628.76                      165.21                       
b Bank Balances other than (i) above 7 3,353.64                   3,195.71                    
c Derivative financial instruments -                            -                             
d Receivables -                            -                             
e Loan Receivables 8 60.19                        915.87                       
f Investments 9 5,711.61                   4,581.16                    
g Other Financial Assets 10 0.20                          0.36                           

Total Financial Assets                    9,754.40                      8,858.31 

a Inventories
b Current Tax Assets (Net) 11 55.69                        46.94                         
c Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 4.16                          7.59                           
d Investment Property -                            -                             
e Biological assets other than bearer plants -                            -                             
f Property, Plant and Equipment 13 414.94                      403.51                       
g Capital Work in Progress -                            -                             
h Intangible Assets under Development -                            -                             
i Goodwill 67.33                        67.33                         
j Other Intangible assets -                            -                             

Other Non-Financial Assets 14 25.18                        25.18                         
k (i) Investments -                            -                             
l (ii) Others -                            -                             

Total Non-Financial Assets                       567.31                         550.55 
                 10,321.72                      9,408.86 

a Derivative financial instruments -                            -                             
b Payables -                            -                             
c Trade Payables -                            -                             

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises ; and -                            -                             
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises.

-                            -                             

(iii) Other Payables 15 16.09                        18.75                         
d Debt Securities -                            -                             
e Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 16 629.23                      872.77                       
f Deposits -                            -                             
g Subordinated Liabilities -                            -                             
h Other Financial Liabilities 17 135.98                      8.70                           

Total Financial Liabilities 781.30                      900.23                       

(i) Provisions -                            -                             
(ii) Other non-financial liabilities -                            -                             

-                            Total Non-Current Liabilities -                            -                             

(a) Equity Share Capital 18                         78.56                           78.56 
(b) Other Equity 19                    9,477.76                      8,445.64 
(c ) Minority Interest                        (15.90)                         (15.57)

Total Equity                    9,540.42                      8,508.63 
                 10,321.72                      9,408.86 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 134565W

Nirmal Jain Alok Mukherjee
Partner Director
(M.No 154074) (DIN-00186055)

Place: Mumbai Pooja Solanki
Date: May 30, 2022 Company Secretary

(M. No. F-9629)

K. N. Kutty
Managing Director
(DIN-00240670)

J K Srivastava
CFO

For SGN & Co.

Non-Financial Liabilities

Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity 

As per our report of even date

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Financial Liabilities

Particulars

ASSETS

Non-Financial Assets

Financial Assets

Total Assets



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022
CIN No:-L65990MH1978PLC020117                                                                                                         (₹ In Lakhs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Note 
No.

For the year ended 
31st March, 2022

For the year ended 
31st March, 2021

INCOME
I Revenue from operations 20                      330.97                          535.44 
II Other Income 21                        11.25                                  -   
III Total Income (I+II)                      342.22                          535.44 

IV EXPENSE
Employee Benefits Expenses 22                        37.08                            25.93 
Finance Costs 23                        13.53                            11.40 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 13                          8.59                              9.33 
Other Expenses 24                        48.77                            96.69 
CSR Liability 25                        10.82                              8.57 

Total Expenses (IV)                      118.79                          151.92 
V Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (III-IV)                      223.43                          383.52 
VI Exceptional Items 26                              -                                0.14 

VII Profit / (loss) before tax (V-VI)                      223.43                          383.37 
VIII Tax expense

(1) Current Tax                        60.00                            70.00 
(2) Deferred Tax 12                          3.42                            15.95 
(3) Income Tax for Earlier Years                        19.20                              8.63 
(4) MAT Credit Entitlement

IX Profit / (Loss) for the year (VII-VIII)                      140.81                          288.80 
X Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations 
XI Tax expense of Discontinued Operations
XII Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations   (After Tax) (X-
XIII Less:- Minority Interest                         (0.35)                             (3.16)
XIV Profit / (Loss) for the year                      141.17                          291.96 
XV Other Comprehensive Income ('OCI')                      890.95                       1,127.71 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains/(loss) on defined benefits plans
Other Comprehensive Income for the year                      989.95                       1,127.71 
OCI Tax Liability Expenses                       (98.99)                                  -   

XVI Total Comprehensive Income for the year (XIII+XIV)                   1,032.12                       1,419.68 
Earnings per equity share 27

Basic & Diluted                        17.92                            36.76 
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 134565W

Nirmal Jain Alok Mukherjee
Partner Director
(M.No 154074) (DIN-00186055)

Place: Mumbai Pooja Solanki
Date: May 30, 2022 Company Secretary

(M. No. F-9629)

(DIN-00240670)

J K Srivastava
CFO

As per our report of even date
For SGN & Co.

K. N. Kutty
Managing Director



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2022
CIN No:-L65990MH1978PLC020117   (₹ In Lakhs)

For the year 
ended 31st 
March, 2022

For the year 
ended 31st 
March, 2021

     Net profit / (loss) before tax 223.43          383.37            
     Adjustment for :

Dividend Income (35.33)      (41.37)        
Interest Received (254.99)    (251.58)      
Depreciation and Amortisation 8.59         9.33           
Finance Cost 13.53       11.40          
Prior period Expenses/ Income Receivable -           2.41           
Investment Written Down -           3.07           
Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Investment (40.65)      (253.14)      
Loan Written off/  (Written Back) (1.80)        8.50           
CSR Liability -           -             
Other Comprehensive Income 989.95     1,127.71     
OCI Tax Liability Expenses (98.99)      -             
Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (9.45)        -             

570.85          616.31            
-           794.28          -             999.69            

     Changes in Working Capital:
Trade & Other Receivables -           -             
Loan Receivables 855.68     (726.49)      
Other Current Assets 0.16         0.02           
Other Short term Borrowings (243.54)    840.80        
Other Current Liabilities (2.66)        4.36           
Trade Payables

609.64          118.69            
Net cash generated from operations before tax 1,403.92       1,118.38         

Taxation (82.62)           (94.57)            
Net Cash from/(used) in Operating Activites (A) 1,321.30       1,023.81         

(Purchase)/Sale of  Fixed Assets (10.58)      (0.41)          
(Purchase)/Sale of  Investments (94.63)      134.56        
Through OCI Effect (890.95)    (1,127.71)   
Movement of Loans and Advances -           -             
Interest Received (net) 254.99     251.58        
Dividend Income 35.33       41.37          

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (705.84)         (700.61)           

Cash Flow from Financing Activites
Long term Borrowings -           -             
Other Non Current Assets 19.56       39.52          
Short-term Borrowings -           (31.15)        
Interest Paid (13.53)      (11.40)        

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C) 6.04              (3.04)              

621.49          320.16            
Add: Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year 3,360.91       3,040.75         

3,982.40       3,360.91         

Cash in hand 1.67              1.67                
Balances with scheduled Banks -                -                 
- In Current Accounts 627.09          163.53            
- In Fixed Deposits 0-3 months 3,139.18       3,139.93         
- In Fixed Deposits more than 12 months 214.46          55.78              

Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,982.40       3,360.91         
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For SGN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 134565W

K. N. Kutty Alok Mukherjee
Nirmal Jain Director Director
Partner (DIN-00240670) (DIN-00186055)
(M.No 154074)

J K Srivastava Pooja Solanki
Place: Mumbai CFO Company Secretary
Date: May, 30 2022 (M. No. F-9629)

Particulars

Cash Flow from Operating Activites

Operating cash flow before changes in working capital

Cash Flow from Investing Activites

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents during the 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the Year (refer Note 
No. 14)



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March, 2022

  (₹ In Lakhs)
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income

No. of 
Shares

Amount
Capital 

Reserves

Capital 
Redemption 

Reserves

NBFC 
Statutory 
Reserves

General 
Reserves

Minority 
Interest

Retained 
Earnings   

Remeasurement 
of defined benefit 

plans
As at March 31, 2020           7.86        78.56     3,693.22               21.40              538.79              14.00 (12.41)                   3,043.28                           -                    7,376.84 
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -                     -                             -                               -   

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -                     -                             -                               -   

Issued during the period              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -                     -                             -                               -   
Goodwill W/off Due to Merger (284.73)         (284.73)                   
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -                     -                             -                               -   
Transfer to Reserve              -               -                 -                       -                  61.20                    -                      -   (61.20)                                     -                           0.00 
Transfer to retained earnings              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -              291.96                           -                       291.96 
Any other change (to be specified)              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -   (3.16)                               -                             -   (3.16)                       
Other Comprehensive Gain/ (Loss)              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -           1,127.71                           -                    1,127.71 
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year              -               -                 -                       -                  61.20                    -           1,073.74                           -                    1,134.95 
As at March 31, 2021           7.86        78.56     3,693.22               21.40              599.99              14.00 (15.57)                   4,117.03                           -                    8,508.63 
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -                     -                             -                               -   

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -                     -                             -                               -   

Issued during the period              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -                     -                             -                               -   
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -              141.17                           -                       141.17 
Transfer to Reserve              -               -                 -                       -                  28.58                    -                      -   (28.58)                                     -                               -   
Transfer to retained earnings              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -   (0.33)                               -                             -   (0.33)                       
Any other change (to be specified)              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -                     -                             -                               -   
Other Comprehensive Gain/ (Loss)              -               -                 -                       -                        -                      -                      -              890.95                           -                       890.95 
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year              -               -                 -                       -                  28.58                    -   (0.33)                     1,003.54                           -                    1,031.79 
As at March 31, 2022           7.86        78.56     3,693.22               21.40              628.58              14.00 (15.90)                   5,120.56                           -                    9,540.42 

As per our report of even date

For SGN & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 134565W

Nirmal Jain K N Kutty Alok Mukherjee
Partner Director Director
(M.No 154074) (DIN-00240670) (DIN-00186055)

Place: Mumbai J K Srivastava Pooja Solanki
Date: May, 30 2022 CFO Company Secretary

(M. No. F-9629)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Particulars

Share Capital Other Equity-Reserves and Surplus

Total Equity



           

 
 

Gold Rock Investments Limited 
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

1. Background of the Company 
 

Gold Rock Investments Limited is a Public limited company domiciled and 
incorporated in India having its registered office at 507, 5th Floor, Plot no. 31, 1 Sharda 
Chamber Narsi Natha Street, Bhat Bazaar, Masjid, Chinch bunder Mumbai – 400009. 
 
Gold Rock Investments Limited is a public limited company referred to as ("The 
Company" or "GRIL") and its subsidiary (referred collectively as the "Group"),  a non-
deposit accepting non-banking financial company (NBFC) registered with the Reserve 
Bank of India under the category of Investment Company.  
 
The Group’s activities primarily comprises of investing in listed and unlisted equity 
shares, debt instruments and mutual funds etc. The shares of company are listed on 
the BSE. 
 
These consolidated financial statements of the Group also include the Group's interest 
in associates. 
 
The consolidate financial statements of the group as on 31st March, 2022 were 
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2022 
 
The national lockdown announced on April 14, 2021 owing to the COVID-19 pandemic 
affected activities of organizations across the economic ecosystem, impacting earning 
prospects and valuations of companies and creating volatility in the stock markets. 
The resultant impact on the fair value of the investments held by the group are 
reflected in the Total Comprehensive Income and Total Equity of the Group for the 
year ended March 31, 2022, in line with the Accounting Policy consistently followed by 
the group. 
 
The future income from investments and the valuations of investee companies would 
depend on the global economic developments in the coming months and the 
resumption of activity on gradual relaxation of Lockdowns. Based on the current 
assessment of the potential impact of the COVID-19 on the group, management is of 
the view that the balance sheet of the Group has adequate liquidity to service its 
obligations and sustain its operations. 
 
The Consolidated financial statements relate to Gold Rock Investments Limited (“the 
Company” or “the parent Company”) and its subsidiary companies. The Consolidated 
Financial Statements has been prepared to meet the requirement of Companies Act, 
2013. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements has been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies 
Act,2013 read with companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from 
time to time. 

The Subsidiary  (which along with Gold Rock Investments Limited, the parent, 
Constitute the group) considered in preparation of these Consolidated Financial 
Statements are: 



           

 
 

 
BASIS / PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION 
 
a. These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis 

under the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments 
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained in 
accounting policies below. 
All the amounts included in the consolidated financial Statements are reported in 
Indian Rupees (‘Rupees’), which is the group’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented in INR are in absolute terms except per share data and 
unless stated otherwise. 
 

b. The consolidated financial Statement  of  the  Holding  Company  and  its  
Subsidiaries  have  been Combined on a “line- by-line basis by adding the book 
value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating 
intra group balances transactions resulting in unrealised profit and losses. 

 
c. The consolidated financial Statements of the subsidiaries used in consolidations are 

drawn up to the same reporting  date as that of the parent Company i.e. 31st March, 
2022. 

 
d. Capital Reserve and Goodwill arising in respect of each Subsidiary have been 

grossed up and is shown under the head Reserves & Surplus as “Capital Reserve 
(Net) on Consolidation” and under the head Non-current Assets as “Goodwill on 
Consolidation” respectively. 

d. As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared using 
uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar 
circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the group’s separate 
financial statements. 

 
2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED IND –AS 
 
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the 
Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules as amended from time to time. 
 
3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the 
historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments measured at fair 
value at the end of each reporting period as explained in accounting policies below. 
 
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all 
values are rounded to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated. 
 

Name of the subsidiary Financial Year 
Ending 

Country of 
Incorporation 

Percentag
e Holding 

Seattle Online Pvt Ltd. 31st March 
2022 

India  83.20% 



           

 
 

4. USE OF ESTIMATES: 
 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with the recognition 
and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of the group to make 
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, disclosures including disclosures of contingent assets and contingent 
liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are 
revised and in future periods which are affected. 
 
Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the consolidated financial 
statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of: fair valuation of unquoted 
equity investments, impairment of financial instruments, impairment of property, plant 
& equipment, useful lives of property, plant & equipment, provisions and contingent 
liabilities and long term retirement benefits. 
 
5. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
5.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 
The accounting policies, as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been 
consistently applied, by the group, to all the periods presented in the said financial 
statements. The preparation of the said financial statements requires the use of certain 
critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also requires the management to 
exercise judgment in the process of applying the group’s accounting policies. The 
areas where estimates are significant to the consolidated financial Statements, or 
areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity. 
 
The consolidated financial statements are based on the classification provisions 
contained in Ind AS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and division II of 
schedule III of the Companies Act 2013.  
 
Further, for the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of 
profit and loss and balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggregated 
separately in the notes to the consolidated financial Statements, where applicable or 
required. All the amounts included in the consolidated financial Statements are reported in 
Indian Rupees (‘Rupees’), which is the group’s functional currency. All financial information 
presented in INR are in absolute terms except per share data and unless stated otherwise. 

 
5.2 Historical Cost Convention 

 
The consolidated financial Statements have been prepared on the accrual and going 
concern basis, and the historical cost convention except where the Ind AS requires a 
different accounting treatment. The principal variations from the historical cost 
convention relate to financial instruments classified as fair value for the followings: 

(a) certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration that is 
measured at fair value; 

(b) assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell; 
 



           

 
 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in 
exchange for goods and services. 
 

5.3 Current versus non-current classification 
The group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-
current classification.  An asset is treated as current when it is: 

a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating 
cycle 

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or 
c) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period other than 

for (a) above, or 
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle 

a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 
 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 
 
A liability is current when: 
a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for 

(a) above, or 
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting period 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
 

5.4 Fair Value Measurement 
The group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each 
Balance Sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or 
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date.  

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market 
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and 
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its 
highest and best use. 

The group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for 
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant 
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

The group categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three 
levels as follows: 

 
 Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted): This hierarchy includes financial instruments 

measured using quoted prices. 
 Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are 

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.  
 Level 3 - They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting 

significant modifications to observable related market data or Company’s 
assumptions about pricing by market participants. Fair values are determined in 



           

 
 

whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither 
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same 
instrument nor are they based on available market data.  
 

5.5 Financial Instruments 
Classification 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity 
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. The financial instruments 
are recognized in the balance sheet when the group becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The group determines the 
classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition. 

Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into, financial assets at fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss 
account (FVTPL) or at amortised cost. Financial assets that are equity instruments are 
classified as FVTPL or FVOCI. Financial liabilities are classified as amortised cost 
category and FVTPL. 
 
Business Model assessment and Solely payments of principal and interest 
(SPPI) test: 
Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the business model 
and results of SPPI test. The group determines the business model at a level that 
reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular 
business objective. This assessment includes judgment reflecting all relevant 
evidence including; 

 How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within 
that business model are evaluated and reported to the entity’s key management 
personnel 

  The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial 
assets held within that business model) and, in particular, the way those risks 
are managed 

 How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the 
compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the 
contractual cash flows collected) 

 The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects 
of the group’s assessment 
 

If cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a way that is different from the 
Company’s original expectations, the group does not change the classification of the 
remaining financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such 
information when assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial assets 
going forward. 

 
Initial recognition and measurement 

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their 
contractual terms and the business model for managing the instruments. 
 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction 
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and 
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are 
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, 
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the 



           

 
 

acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised 
immediately in the Statement of profit or loss. 
 
Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities 
and deposits are recognised on the trade date i.e. when a Company becomes a party 
to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Loans, debt securities and deposits 
are recognised when the funds are transferred to the customers account. Trade 
receivables are measured at the transaction price. 
. 

Subsequent measurement 

i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost         

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows 
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost 
using the effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method (if the impact of discounting / any 
transaction costs is significant). Interest income from these financial assets is included 
in finance income.        

ii. Debt Instruments at FVOCI 
Debt instruments that are measured at FVOCI have contractual terms that give rise 
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on 
principal outstanding and that are held within a business model whose objective is 
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets. These 
instruments largely comprise long-term investments made by the group. 
 
FVOCI debt instruments are subsequently measured at fair value with gains and 
losses arising due to changes in fair value recognised in OCI. Interest income and 
gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss in the same manner as for financial 
assets measured at amortised cost. On derecognition, cumulative gains or losses 
previously recognised in OCI are reclassified from OCI to profit or loss. 
 
iii. Equity investments at FVOCI 

These include financial assets that are equity instruments as defined in Ind AS 32 
“Financial Instruments: Presentation” and are not held for trading and where the 
Company’s management has elected to irrevocably designated the same as Equity 
instruments at FVOCI upon initial recognition. Subsequently, these are measured at 
fair value and changes therein are recognised directly in other comprehensive income, 
net of applicable income taxes. 

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss. 

Dividends from these equity investments are recognised in the statement of profit and 
loss when the right to receive the payment has been established. 

iv. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL’)         

All financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or at FVOCI on initial 
recognition are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Interest (basis EIR 
method) income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognized 
in the statement of profit and loss within finance income/ finance costs separately from 
the other gains/ losses arising from changes in the fair value. 



           

 
 

De-recognition 

A financial asset is de-recognized only when 

 The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial 
asset or 

 retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but 
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the group has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, 
the financial asset is de-recognized.  

Where the group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all 
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-
recognized if the group has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the group 
retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the 
extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset. 

Impairment of financial assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model 
for measurement and recognition of Impairment loss on the following financial assets 
and credit risk exposure: 

 
a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost 

e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance 
b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI 
c) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial 

asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind 
AS 18  

d) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL 
The group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance 
on: 

 Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and 
 All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17  

 
ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is 
recognized as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).  

5.6 Financial liabilities 
Financial liabilities equity instruments issued by the group are classified according to 
the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a 
financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Trade and Other Payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the group prior 
to the end of financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are 
presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the 
reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value. 

 



           

 
 

Loans and Borrowings  

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized 
in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR 
amortization process.  

Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged 
or cancelled or expires. 

5.7 Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
production of qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset.  Other 
borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection 
with the borrowing of funds. 

5.8 Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition 
less accumulated depreciation / amortisation. Cost includes all expenses incidental to 
the acquisition of the Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets and any 
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. 

5.9 Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets 
Depreciation on following tangible fixed assets has been provided on the straight-line 
method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 
except in respect of the furniture and fixtures, in which case the life of the assets has 
been assessed taking into account the nature of the assets, the estimated usage of 
the asset on the basis of the managements best estimation of getting economic 
benefits from such assets.  
 
Tangible Assets                                                           Useful life in years 
(a) Buildings                                                                                60 
(b) Plant and Equipment                                                           15 
(c) Furniture and Fixtures                                                         10 
(d) Vehicles                                                                                   8 
(e) Office Equipment                                                                   5 
(f ) Leasehold improvements are amortised equitably over the remaining period of the 
lease. 
 
The residual values, useful lives and method of Depreciation of property, plant and 
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful 
life are accounted by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as 
appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. 
 
Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the 
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset) is recognized in other income / expense in the statement of profit 
and loss in the year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an item of 
property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that item in 



           

 
 

accordance with the requirements for determining when a performance obligation is 
satisfied in Ind AS 115. 
 
5.10 Impairment of non - financial assets 

The carrying amounts of the group’s property, plant & equipment and intangible assets 
are reviewed at each reporting period to determine whether there is any indication of 
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amounts are 
estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any. An impairment 
loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount. The impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
in the period in which impairment takes place. 
 
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. 
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their 
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments 
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates 
of future cash flows have not been adjusted. 
 
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is 
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, however subject to the 
increased carrying amount not exceeding the carrying amount that would have been 
determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been 
recognised for the asset in prior accounting periods. A reversal of an impairment loss 
is recognized immediately in profit or loss. 
 
5.11 Investments  
Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a 
year are classified as Financial investments. However, provision for diminution in value 
is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the 
investments.  Financial Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value and 
determined on an individual investment basis. 
 
5.12 Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 
The group records the investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at 
cost. 

When the group issues financial guarantees on behalf of subsidiaries, initially it 
measures the financial guarantees at their fair values and subsequently measures at 
the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements 
of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortization. 

The group records the initial fair value of financial guarantee as deemed investment 
with a corresponding liability recorded as deferred revenue. Such deemed investment 
is added to the carrying amount of investment in subsidiaries. 

Deferred revenue is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the remaining 
period of financial guarantee issued. 

 

5.13   Taxation 
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current 
period’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes 



           

 
 

in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to 
unused tax losses, if any. 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or 
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically 
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable 
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate 
on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary 
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying 
amounts in the Standalone Financial Statement. However, deferred tax liabilities are 
not recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income 
tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in 
a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction 
affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is 
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted 
by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred 
income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting 
period and are recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be 
available to utilize those temporary differences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right 
to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to 
the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the 
entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, 
or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

In respect of Other Comprehensive Income, Provision for Taxation will be calculated 
on Long Term Capital Gain basis. 

 
5.14Revenue Recognition  

Interest income 
Interest are recognised as income on accrual basis where income is recognised when 
right to receive payment is established.  

Dividend income 

Dividend income is recognised when the group's right to receive the payment is 
established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend. 

Net gain on fair value changes  

Investments are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive 
income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), as applicable. The Group 
recognises gains/losses on fair value change of investments measured as FVOCI or 
FVTPL. The realised gains/losses on subsequent sale of investments are recognized as 
Capital Gain and reverse the pervious recognized FVOCI or FVTPL as applicable. 
 
 
 
 



           

 
 

5.15   Employee Benefits  
Short Term Employee Benefits 
 
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected 
to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees 
render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the 
end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid 
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee 
benefit obligations in the balance sheet 

5.16   Earnings Per Share (‘EPS’) 
The group presents the Basic and Diluted EPS data. Basic earnings per share are 
computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by 
dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares 
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average 
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive 
potential equity shares. 

5.17   Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents 
are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date 
of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

5.18   Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
Provisions are recognized when the group has a present obligation (legal or 
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration 
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into 
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is 
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying 
amount is the present value of those cash flows. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the consolidated financial Statements by way of 
notes to accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefit is remote. 

Contingent assets are disclosed in the consolidated financial Statements by way of 
notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

5.19    Exceptional Items 
Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit 
and loss from ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature 
or incidence that their separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the 
performance of the group. 

 
 
 



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Notes To The  Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

  (₹ In Lakhs)
6 Cash and Cash Equivalents ("C & CE'")

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Balances with banks 627.09                      163.53                           
Cash in hand 1.67                          1.67                              

Total  628.76                      165.21                           

7 Other Bank Balances

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Fixed Deposits
   - Maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months 3,139.18                   3,139.93                        
   - Fixed Deposits with Bank (Maturity more than 12 months) 214.46                      55.78                            

Total                     3,353.64                         3,195.71 

10 Other Financial Assets

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Prepaid Expenses 0.20                          0.36                              

Total  0.20                          0.36                              

11 Other Non-Current Assets 

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Balance with Government Authorities 36.01                        12.25                            
MAT Credit Entitlement 19.69                        34.70                            

Total  55.69                        46.94                            

12 Deferred Tax Assets

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

A.  Deferred Tax Assets
Related to Brought forward losses and unabosrbed Depreciation 4.16                          7.59                              

Others
(A) 4.16                          7.59                              

B.  Deferred Tax Liability
Related to Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortisation
Others

(B) -                            -                                
  Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability) Total  4.16                          7.59                              

14 Non-Current Financial Assets - Others

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Security Deposits* 25.18                        25.18                            
Total  25.18                        25.18                            

* Security Deposits primarily include deposits given towards rented premises and others.

15 Other Payable

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Other Payables
- Expenses Payable 16.09                        18.75                            

Total  16.09                        18.75                            



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Notes To The  Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

  (₹ In Lakhs)
16 Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Amortised cost
   Secured

      Bank Borrowings At Cost* 604.23                      845.97                           
   Unsecured
      Repayable on demand (Borrowings in India)
       Inter Corporate Deposits 10.00                        11.80                            
       From Directors and their Relatives 15.00                        15.00                            

Through profit or loss -                            -                                

Through Other Comprehensive Income -                            -                                

Total  629.23                      872.77                           
*Bank Borrowings are Secured against Fixed Deposits with Bank

17 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2022
As at 

31st March, 2021

Statutory Dues Payable 0.59                          0.13                              
Advance Against Sale of Property 25.00                        -                                
CSR Liability 11.39                        8.57                              
Provision for OCI Tax Liability 98.99                        -                                

Total  135.98                      8.70                              



Gold Rock Investments Limited
Notes To The  Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

8 Current Financial Assets - Loans Receivable

Particulars
Sub 
Note

 Amortised 
cost 

 Through 
profit or 

loss 

 Designated at 
fair value 

through profit 
or loss 

 Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Total  Amortised 
cost 

 Through 
profit or 

loss 

 Designated at fair 
value through 
profit or loss 

 Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Total 

Loans repayable on Demand
  Loans to Body Corporate
  Unsecured Inter Corporate Deposits (In India) 60.19        -     -          -               60.19        915.67  -     -                 -                915.67   

Total 60.19        -            -                 -        60.19        915.67         -            -                                                 -             915.67 

9 Current Financial Assets - Investments

Particulars
Sub 
Note

 Amortised 
cost 

 Through 
profit or 

loss 

 Designated at 
fair value 

through profit 
or loss 

 Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Total  Amortised 
cost 

 Through 
profit or 

loss 

 Designated at fair 
value through 
profit or loss 

 Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Total 

Investments
Investments in Equity shares

Quoted
a) Equity shares I 937.64      -            -                 2,874.20             3,811.85   664.26         -            -                        2,098.95              2,763.22       
Less: Provision for loss in book value of 
investments

(2.71)         -            -                 -                      (2.71)         (2.71)            -            -                        2.71-              

Unquoted
a) Equity shares II -            -            -                 -                      -              -            -                        -                       
b) Prefrence shares II -            -            -                 -                      -            -              -            -                        -                       -                

Other Investments
Quoted
a) Mutual Fund III 1,374.60   -            -                 376.00                1,750.61   1,507.48      -            -                        167.43                 1,674.90       

Unquoted
a) Debentures & Bond -            -            -                 -                      -              -            -                        -                       
b) Other Investment 105.54      -            -                 46.32                  151.87      105.54         -            -                        40.20                   145.75          

Government securities -            -            -                 -                      -            -              -            -                        -                       -                

Other approved securities -            -            -                 -                      -            -              -            -                        -                       -                

Total 2,415.08   -            -                 3296.53 5711.61 2,274.57      -            -                        2306.58 4581.16

 As at 
31st March, 2022 

 As at 
31st March, 2021 

  (₹ In Lakhs)
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
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13 Property, Plant and equipment "PPE"- Other than R&D   (₹ In Lakhs)

 Land - 
Leasehold  

 Residential 
Premises 

 Freehold Land  Submersible 
Pump 

 Air 
Conditioners 

 Computers  Office Equipment  Furniture & Fixture  Vehicles  Total 

As at March 31, 2020 325.19                  232                       11                         0.19                         0.54                      0.24                               2.14                            18.19                            97.16                  687.17                  

Additions -                        -                           0.41                      -                                 -                              -                                -                      0.41                      

Less: Adjustments -                        -                           -                        -                                 -                              -                                -                      -                        

As at March 31, 2021 325.19                  232                       11                         0.19                         0.95                      0.24                               2.14                            18.19                            97.16                  687.58                  

Additions -                        -                           -                        -                                 -                              -                                29.48                  29.48                    

Less: Adjustments -                        -                           -                        -                                 -                              -                                57.03                  57.03                    

As at March 31, 2022 325.19                  232                       11                         0.19                         0.95                      0.24                               2.14                            18.19                            69.61                  660.02                  

Accumulated depreciation and impairment  Land - 
Leasehold  

 Residential 
Premises 

 Freehold Land  Submersible 
Pump 

 Air 
Conditioners 

 Computers  Office Equipment  Furniture & Fixture  Vehicles  Total 

As at March 31, 2020 57.57                    103.29                  -                        0.16                         0.42                      0.24                               1.87                            16.01                            95.19                  274.74                  

Depreciation for the year 4.78                      2.91                      -                        0.01                         0.05                      -                                 0.07                            0.90                              0.62                    9.33                      

Less: Disposals / Adjustments -                        -                        -                        -                           -                        -                                 -                              -                                -                      -                        

Impairment loss -                        -                        -                        -                           -                        -                                 -                              -                                -                      -                        

As at March 31, 2021 62.34                    106.19                  -                        0.17                         0.47                      0.24                               1.94                            16.91                            95.81                  284.07                  

Depreciation for the year 4.78                      2.91                      -                        0.01                         0.06                      -                                 0.07                            0.34                              0.42                    8.59                      

Less: Disposals / Adjustments -                        -                        -                        -                           -                        -                                 -                              -                                47.58                  47.58                    

Impairment loss -                        -                        -                        -                           -                        -                                 -                              -                                -                      -                        

As at March 31, 2022 67.12                    109.10                  -                        0.18                         0.53                      0.24                               2.01                            17.26                            48.65                  245.08                  

Net Book Value  Land - 
Leasehold  

 Residential 
Premises 

 Freehold Land  Submersible 
Pump 

 Air 
Conditioners 

 Computers  Office Equipment  Furniture & Fixture  Vehicles  Total 

As at March 31, 2020 267.62                  128.91                  11.34                    0.03                         0.11                      -                                 0.27                            2.17                             1.97                    412.43                  

As at March 31, 2021 262.84                  126.01                  11.34                    0.02                         0.47                      -                                 0.20                            1.27                             1.36                    403.51                  

As at March 31, 2022 258.07                  123.10                  11.34                    0.01                         0.41                      -                                 0.13                            0.93                             20.96                  414.94                  

Particulars PPE

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its investment in Property, Plant and equipment "PPE" measured as per the Previous GAAP and used that carrying value on the transition date April 1, 2018 in terms of Paragraphs D5 of Appendix D of 
Ind AS 101.
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18 Equity Share Capital

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 

 Authorised Shares 
62,87,000 ( P.Y. 62,87,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each                  628.70                  628.70 
1,50,000 (P.Y. 1,50,000), 2%  Non Cumulative Preference 
shares of Rs. 10/- each

                  15.00                    15.00 

26,000 (P.Y. 26,000), 2% Non-Cumulative reedemable 
preference shares of 100/-  each

                  26.00                    26.00 

32,000 (P.Y. 32,000), 20% Non-Cumulative non-convertible 
preference shares of 100/-  each

                  32.00                    32.00 

300 (P.Y. 300), 11% Non Cumulative Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each

                    0.30                      0.30 

 Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares 

7,85,600 (P.Y. 7,85,600) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each                   78.56                    78.56 
Total                   78.56                    78.56 

a) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

b) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company

% of Holding  As at 
31st March, 2022 

 As at 
31st March, 2021 

No. of share held No. of share held
a) Gauri Shriya 31.19% 2,45,000              2,45,000               

b) Shrinathji Trust 34.37% 2,70,000              2,70,000               

19 Other Equity

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 

Capital Reserves               3,693.22               3,693.22 
Capital Redemption Reserves                   21.40                    21.40 
NBFC Statutory Reserves                  628.58                  599.99 
General Reserves                   14.00                    14.00 
Retained Earnings               5,120.56               4,117.03 
Treasury Shares                         -                            -   
Total               9,477.76               8,445.64 

  (₹ In Lakhs)

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- each. Each shareholder 
is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity share holders are eligible 
to receive remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amount in proportion 
to their shareholding.

Name of Shareholder

Shares of the company is held by Promoters and relative of the promoters.

   (₹ In Lakhs) 



(i) Capital Reserves

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
Opening Balance 3,693.22              3,693.22              
Increase/(Decrease) during the year -                      -                       
Closing Balance 3693.22 3693.22

Nature and Purpose of Reserves :

(ii) Capital Redemption Reserves

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
Opening Balance 21.40                  21.40                   
Increase/(Decrease) during the year -                      -                       
Closing Balance 21.40 21.40

Nature and Purpose of Reserves :

(iii) NBFC Statutory Reserves

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
Opening Balance 599.99                 538.79                 
Increase/(Decrease) during the year 28.58                  61.20                   
Closing Balance 628.58 599.99

Nature and Purpose of Reserves :

(iii) General Reserves

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 
Opening Balance 14.00                  14.00                   
Increase/(Decrease) during the year -                      -                       
Closing Balance 14.00 14.00

Nature and Purpose of Reserves :

(v) Retained Earnings

 Particulars 
 As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at 

31st March, 2021 

Opening Balance 4,117.03              3,043.28              
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors -                      (0.40)                    
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period -                      (284.73)                
Net profit/(loss) for the period 141.17                 291.96                 
Profit on Treasury shares sold -                      0.40                     
Transfer to NBFC Reserves (28.58)                 (61.20)                  
Items of Other Comprehensive Income -                      -                       

Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans -                      -                       
Equity Instruments measured at Fair value  through OCI 989.95                 1,127.71              
Financial Liabilities at fair value through OCI (98.99)                 -                       

Closing Balance 5,120.56              4,117.03              

Nature and purpose of reserves:

  (₹ In Lakhs)

Retained Earnings are the profits /losses that the Company has earned / incurred till date, less any 
dividend or other appropriations made.

  (₹ In Lakhs)

Capital redemption reserve is utilized in accordance with provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

  (₹ In Lakhs)

NBFC Statutory Reserve represents the reserve created pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934 (the “RBI Act”) and related regulations applicable to those companies. Under the RBI Act, a 
non-banking finance company is required to transfer an amount not less than 20% of its net profit to 
a reserve fund before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from this reserve fund is permitted only 
for the purposes specified by the RBI.

  (₹ In Lakhs)

The General Reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for 
appropriation purposes. As the General reserve is created by a transfer from one component of 
equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the General 
reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to the statement of profit and loss.

The Company recognises profit and loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the its own 
equity instruments to capital reserve.
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20 Revenue from operations

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Investment (Net) 40.65                            253.14                            
Dividend Income 35.33                            41.37                              
F &O Profit / (Loss) -                                10.65-                              

Interest Income:
On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
        Fixed Deposit 179.20                          212.22                            
        Loan 10.35                            13.41                              
        Investment 60.62                            23.98                              
        Income Tax Refund 4.81                              1.97                                
On Financial Assets measured at fair value through OCI -                                -                                  

Interest Income on Financial Assets classified at fair value through 
profit or loss -                                -                                  

Total  330.97                          535.44                            

21 Other Income

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Loan Liability w/Back 1.80                              -                                  
Profit/Loss on sale of Assets 9.45                              -                                  

Total  11.25                            -                                  

22 Employee benefits expenses

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Salaries and Bonus 36.23                            25.45                              
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.85                              0.48                                

Total  37.08                            25.93                              

23 Finance costs

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
On Financial liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Interest to Banks 13.49                            11.24                              
Interest to Others 0.01                              0.15                                
Other Finance Charges 0.03                              -                                  

On Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss -                                -                                  
Total  13.53                            11.40                              

24 Other Expenses

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Payment to Auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 1.48                              1.18                                
Statutory Audit Fees-Consolidation -                                0.18                                
Advertisement Expns 2.48                              0.64                                
AGM Expns -                                0.02                                
Bank Charges 0.02                              0.03                                
Conveyance Expense 0.46                              0.29                                
Demat Charges 0.33                              0.55                                
Electricity & Water Expns 7.39                              7.34                                
Listing Fees 3.54                              8.80                                
Fees, Rates & Taxes 0.01                              2.49                                
Insurance Charges 1.29                              1.20                                

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)
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Investment Written off -                                3.07                                
Loan Written off -                                8.50                                
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.97                              0.58                                
Membership and Subscription charges 0.14                              0.29                                
Motor Car Expenses 1.55                              1.99                                
Custodial Charges 0.11                              -                                  
Postage, Courier  & Telegram 0.17                              0.27                                
Books and Periodics & Printing & Stationery -                                0.07                                
Legal & Professional Fees 7.22                              41.68                              
Festival Expenses 1.10                              0.39                                
Rent 9.60                              9.60                                
Repair & Maintanace - Office, Car 2.02                              0.72                                
STT on Investment -                                0.06                                
Telephone, Fax and Paper Charges 0.15                              0.55                                
Travelling Expenses 7.19                              1.49                                
Water Charges 0.74                              0.90                                
Property Tax 0.54                           0.54                                
Maintenance Charges 0.10                           0.12                                
Prior period Expenses/ Income Receivable -                             2.41                                
Baddebts W/off -                             0.75                                
Sundry Balance w/off 0.20                           -                                  
Prior period Expenses/ Income Receivable -                                4.03                                

Total  48.77                            100.72                            

25 Details of CSR expenditure

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year                              10.82 8.57                                
b) Amount spent during the year -                                -                                  
     i) Construction / acquisition of any asset
    ii) On purposes other than (i) above

Total  10.82                            8.57                                

26 Exceptional Items

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 

Diminution in the value of Investments -                                0.14                                

Total  -                                0.14                                

27 Earning per Share (EPS) - In  accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-33)

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share 

Profit /(Loss) After Tax 140.81                          288.80                            
Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders 140.81                          288.80                            
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 7.86                              7.86                                
(used as denominator for calculating Basic & Diluted EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share - Basic 17.92                            36.76                              
Earnings Per Share - Diluted 17.92                            36.76                              

  (₹ In Lakhs)

  (₹ In Lakhs)
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28. Related Party Disclosure 

(a) List of Related Parties and Relationships: 
Name of the Related Party and KMP Relationship 
M/s Seattle Online (P) Limited Subsidiary Company 
M/s Splendour Trade Place (P) Limited Enterprises over which either major 

shareholders or their relatives are able to 
exercise significant influence 

M/s Bankit Services Pvt Ltd 

Mrs. Gauri Shriya Shareholders of the Company having 
significant influence Shrinathji Trust 

Mr. Sanjeev Shriya  
Ms. Vani Shriya Relatives of Shareholders having 

significant influence Ms. Vidushie Shriya 
Mr. K. N. Kutty Managing Director 
Mr. Alok Mukharjee Executive Director 
Mr. S. C. Aythora Non-Executive Independent  Director 
Ms. Komal Mundhra Non-Executive Independent  Director 
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain Non-Executive Director 
Ms. Pooja Solanki KMP 
Mr. J.K. Srivastava KMP 
M/s Vihaan Infrasystem India Ltd Enterprises having common Director 
M/s Incite Infotech Pvt Ltd 

 
A (i)   Transaction with Related Parties: 
           Short-term Loans and Advances                                                                                                                            

Enterprises over which either major shareholders or their relatives are able to 
exercise significant influence                                                            (Amount in Rs.) 
Sr.  
No. 

Name of the Company Opening 
Balance  

Loan 
Given  

Repayment/ 
Written off  

Closing 
Balance  

1 Splendour Trade Place Pvt 
Ltd. 

- 
(0.20) 

- 
(-) 

- 
(0.20) 

- 
(-) 

2 Vihaan Infrasystem India 
Ltd 

55.88 
(55.88) 

- 
(-) 

- 
(-) 

55.88 
(55.88) 

3 Incite Infotech Pvt Ltd 4.30 
(4.30) 

- 
- 

- 
- 

4.30 
(4.30) 

                                                         
 Managerial Remuneration to K.N. Kutty- Rs. 3.00 Lakhs  
 Remuneration to Mrs. Pooja Solanki– Rs. 2.16 Lakhs  
 Remuneration to Mr. J.K. Srivastava– Rs. 4.32 Lakhs  
 Salary Paid to Mrs. Gauri Shriya– Rs. 7.20 Lakhs 
 Salary Paid to Ms. Vani Shriya– Rs. 6.00 Lakhs 
 Rent paid to Mrs. Gauri Shriya– Rs. 3.00 Lakhs 
 Rent paid to Shrinathji Trust- Rs.3.60 Lakhs 
 Rent paid to Mr. Sanjeev Shriya- Rs. 3.00 Lakhs 
 

                  
29.  The group operates only in one segment i.e. Investment Activities and therefore no 

separate segment wise details required by Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments issued by 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is disclosed. 
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30. Financial Ratio 
 

Sr. 
No. Ratio Analysis 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 
1 Current Ratio           12.48              9.84  

2 Debt Equity Ratio 
         

  0.07  
            0.10  

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio            0.38              0.46  
4 Return on Equity Ratio            0.38  0.46 
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio           17.97  37.16 

6 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 
 N.A.  N.A. 

7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio  N.A.  N.A. 
8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio  N.A.  N.A. 
9 Net Profit Ratio            0.04              0.07  

10 Return on Capital employed            0.41  0.55 
11 Return on Investment            0.02              0.05  

12 
Investments & loans to group 
companies as a proportion of 
Net Assets (%) 

           0.02  0.02 

13 

Investments in equity shares and 
compulsorily convertible 
instruments of group companies as 
a proportion of Net Assets (%) 

 N.A.  N.A. 

14 Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)  N.A.  N.A. 

16 
Capital to risk-weighted 
assets ratio (CRAR) 

 N.A.  N.A. 

17 Tier I CRAR  N.A.  N.A. 
18 Tier II CRAR  N.A.  N.A. 
19 Liquidity Coverage Ratio  N.A.  N.A. 

 

31. The group has assessed its obligations arising in the normal course of business, 
proceedings pending with tax authorities and other contracts including derivative and long 
term contracts. In accordance with the provisions of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 
- 37 on ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’, the Company 
recognises a provision for material foreseeable losses when it has a present obligation as 
a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 
settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. In cases where 
the available information indicates that the loss on the contingency is reasonably possible 
but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure to this effect is made 
as contingent liabilities in the financial statements. The group does not expect the 
outcome of these proceedings to have a materially adverse effect on its financial results. 

 

32. The group has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or other kind of funds) to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries;  
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The group has not received any funds (which are material either individually or in the 
aggregate) from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly 
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 

33. The disclosure on the following matters required under Schedule III as amended not being 
relevant or applicable in case of the group, same are not covered: 
 
a) The group has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during   the 
financial year. 
b) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding 
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 988) 
and rules made thereunder. 
c) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution 
or government or any government authority. 
d) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement. 
a) Registration and/or satisfaction of charges are pending to be filed with ROC are as 

below 
Charge Holder 

Name 
Date of 
creation 

Date of 
Modification 

Date of 
Satisfaction 

Charge 
Amount Remarks 

Indian Overseas 
Bank 19/02/1998 12/12/1999   150.00 

The Company 
had discharged 
the liability 
however the 
charges as per 
ROC records are 
not satisfied.  

Indian Overseas 
Bank 28/01/1998 02/08/2001   150.00 
Indian Overseas 
Bank 17/11/1995 22/12/1999   210.00 
Indian Overseas 
Bank 09/12/1993 28/02/2001   210.00 

 
b) There are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of account which have 
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under 
the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 
c) The Company does not have any relationship with struck off companies. 

 
34.  In the opinion of the Board, the realizable value of Current Assets, Loans and Advances 

in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the amount at which they are 
stated in the Balance Sheet and the provision for all known and  determined liability is 
adequate and not in  excess  of  the amount reasonably required. 

35. Contingent Liabilities & Commitments (to the extent not provided for) :- 
                                                             Nil 

36. The group has given an undertaking to various Financial Institutions not to transfer, 
assign, pledges, hypothecate or otherwise dispose off in any manner its investments in 
equity shares of LML Ltd.,(In Liquidation)  (2500598 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each) 
without prior approval of the institutions so long as the loans, advances to LML Ltd., (In 
Liquidation)   by the institutions remains outstanding. 
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37. In view of liquidation order passed by Hon’ble NCLT vide order no. CP 

NO.(IB)55/ALD/2017 WITH CA NO.73/2018 dated 23rd March, 2018 in case of LML Ltd., 
and after reviewing the status the group has decided to write off its Investments in LML 
Ltd and its subsidiaries & its associates which are holding investment in equity shares of 
LML Ltd of Rs. 7,11,11,700/- including the amount of Loans given to subsidiaries & 
associates. As a consequences the provision for impairment made in earlier years has 
been reversed (written back). 

 
 
38. Corporate Social Responsibility: 

 
Details of CSR expenditure 

Particulars 
 For the year 
ended 31st 
March, 2022  

 For the year 
ended 31st 
March, 2021  

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the 
Company during the year 

               
10.82  

                     
8.57  

b) Amount spent during the year     

     i) Construction / acquisition of any asset   
                           

-   

    ii) On purposes other than (i) above     

Spend for General purpose as approved under 
CSR Activity    

                     
8.00  

Transfer to Special Bank Account as approved 
under CSR Activity 

               
10.82  

                     
0.57  

      
      

Total   
                       

-   
                           

-   
* Remarks if not Spend 
     

  
39. There are no dues to Micro and Small Enterprises. This information as required to be 

disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has 
been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information 
available with the group. 
 

40. Additional information pursuant to Part II of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
not applicable to the group. 

 

41. Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered 
necessary.  

 

42. Disclosure required by clause 32 of the Listing Agreement of loans/advances in 
nature of loans outstanding from Subsidiaries and Associates during 2021-2022 

Investment by the loan holders in the shares of the group                                              

None of the loan holders have made investments in the shares of the group. 
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a. Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a non-deposit taking non-banking 
financial company (as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Banking 
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential 
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007) 

 
Particulars Amount in Rs. in Lakhs 

  Liabilities side : 
Amount 

outstanding 

Amount 

overdue 1 
Loans and advances availed by the non- banking 
financial company inclusive of interest accrued 
thereon but not paid: 

  (a)  Debentures : Secured NIL NIL 

                                 Unsecured NIL NIL 

  
(other than falling within the meaning of public 
deposits 

  

  (b)  Overdraft Facility From Bank 604.23 NIL 

  (c)  Term Loans NIL NIL 

  (d)  Inter-Corporate Loans and Borrowing 10 NIL 

  (e)  Commercial Paper NIL NIL 

(f)   Other Loans (specify nature)    

  Secured Loans against hypothecation of Motor Car NIL NIL 

  (b)   Loans other than (a) above 15 - 

   

2 Asset Side : 
Amount 

outstanding 

 
Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills 
receivables [other than those included in (3) 
below] : 

 

 a) Secured NIL 

3 
b) Unsecured (Excluding Advance Tax ) 

Loan Receivable (60.19), Others (25.19)  
85.37 

 
Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and 

other assets counting towards AFC 
 

 
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under 

sundry debtors : 
 

 (a)   Financial lease NIL 



           

 
 

 (b)   Operating lease NIL 

 
ii) Stock on hire including  hire charges  under 

sundry      debtors: 
 

 
(ii) Stock on hire including  hire charges  under 

sundry debtors: 
 

 (a)   Assets on hire NIL 

 (b)   Repossessed Assets NIL 

 
(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC 

activities 
 

4 Break-up of Investments :    (Amount in Rs. in 
Lakhs) 

         Financial Investments :  

1.    Quoted : - 

(i)  Shares :   (a)  Equity 3809.14 

 (b)  Preference - 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds - 

(iii) Units of mutual funds 1750.61 

(iv) Government Securities - 

(v) Others (please specify) - 

  

2.   Un Quoted :  

(i)  Shares :    (a)  Equity                                                                

                        (b)  Preference 
 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds  

(iii) Units of mutual funds - 

(iv) Government Securities - 

(v) Others (please specify) 151.87 

Non-Financial Investments :   

1.    Quoted :  

(i)  Shares :   (a)  Equity - 

                       (b)  Preference - 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds - 

(iii) Units of mutual funds - 

(iv) Government Securities - 

(v) Others (please specify) - 



           

 
 

2.   Un Quoted : - 

(i)  Shares :   (a)  Equity 

                      (b)  Preference 

- 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds - 

(iii) Units of mutual funds - 

(iv) Government Securities - 

(v) Others  - 
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Borrower group-wise classification of 
assets financed as in (2) and (3) above :  

Amount  Net of Provision ( in Lakhs) 

Category Secured Unsecured Total 

1. Related Parties    

(a)  Subsidiaries - - - 

(b)  Companies in the same group - - - 

(c)  Other related parties - 25 25 

2. Other than related parties - 60.19 60.19 

Total - 85.19 85.19 
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Investor group-wise classification of all 
Investments  (current and long term) in 
shares and securities (both quoted and 
unquoted): 

Market Value /  

Breakup or fair  

value or NAV (in 
Lakhs) 

Book Value 

(Net of 

Provisions) (in 
Lakhs) 

1. Related Parties     

(a) Subsidiaries - - 

(b)  Companies in the same group - - 

(c)  Other related parties - - 

2. Other than related parties 5711.61 2417.79 

Total 5711.61 2417.79 

7 Other information     

              Particulars Amount 

Gross Non-Performing Assets  

(a)      Related parties - 

(b)     Other than related parties - 

Non-Performing Assets  



(a) Related parties - 

(b) Other than related parties - 

Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL 

For S G N & CO 
Chartered Accountant 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Gold Rock Investments Limited

FRN – 134565W 

Nirmal Jain K. N. Kutty Alok Mukherjee 

Partner Managing    Director Director 

(M.No 154074) (DIN-00240670) (DIN-00186055) 

UDIN No: 22154074AJXOXV9293 
 

 

Place: Mumbai J K Srivastava Pooja Solanki 

Date: May 30, 2022 CFO Company Secretary  
(M. No. F-9629) 
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Mumbai-400009. 
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CIN: 

PROXY 
 

Form No. MGT-11 
[Pursuant section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

L65990MH1978PLC020117 

Name of the Company: 

Registered office: 

GOLD ROCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

507, 5th Floor, Plot No. 31, 1, Sharda Chamber, Narsi Natha Street, Masjid, Mumbai 400 009

Name of the member (s):    

Registered address:    

Email ID: 

Folio No/Client ID/DP ID:     

I/We, being the member(s) of  shares of the above named company, hereby appoint: 

(1) Name    

Email Id    

(2) Name    

Email Id    

(3) Name    

Email Id       

Address            

Signature         

Address            

Signature         

Address            

Signature         

 

Or failing him 
 

 
Or failing him 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on 
Friday, September 30, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. at Rohit Chambers, Janmabhoomi Marg, Kala Ghoda Fort, Mumbai – 400 009.and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed this day of 2022  
 

 
 

Note: 

Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting. 

 
 

GOLD ROCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
Registered Office: 507, 5th Floor, Plot No. 31, 1, Sharda Chamber, Narsi Natha Street, Masjid Mumbai- 400 009. 

 

ATTENDANCE 
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)            Annual General Meeting – 30th September, 2022 
I hereby record my presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the company held on Friday, September 30, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. at Rohit 
Chambers, Janmabhoomi Marg, Kala Ghoda Fort, Mumbai – 400 001. 

 
Full name of Member (IN BLOCK LETTERS) …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 
Reg.Folio No. /Demat ID       ............................................................................................................................. ........................................................................ 

 
No. of  shares  held    .............................................................................................................................. ................................................................................... 

 
Full name of Proxy  {IN BLOCK LETTERS) ………………………………………………………………………….......................................................................... 

 
 
 

 
REQUEST TO MEMBERS 

Affix 
Rupee.1 
Revenue 
Stamp 

Resolution 
No. 

Particulars of Resolution Optional 
For Against 

 Ordinary Resolution   
1. Adoption of Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2022, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 
  

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Alok Mukherjee (Din: 00186055), who liable to retire by rotation.   

3.  Appointment of M/s Rajeev Sharma & Associates Chartered Accountant (FRN: 004849C) Statutory Auditors of 
the Company from the 44th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held for Financial Year 2022-23 and fixation 
of the remuneration of Statutory Auditor of the Company 

  

    
    

 

mailto:goldrockinvest@yahoo.co.in%20Website


Members are requested to send their question(s), if any, to the Company Secretary/Chief Financial Officer at the Registered Office of the Company, on or 
before September 30,2022, so that the answers/details can be kept ready at the Annual General Meeting. 
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